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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Asset Reconstruction Company (India) Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Asset Reconstruction Company
(India) Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (Holding Company
and its subsidiaries together referred to as the “Group”) and its associates which comprise the
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, and the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
including Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended, and notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements, including material accounting policy information and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as the “consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of their
consolidated state of affairs of the Group and its associates as at March 31, 2025, and of consolidated
profit (including other comprehensive income), consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash
flow for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Group and its associates in accordance with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements in terms of the Code
of Ethics issued by Institute of Chartered Accountant of India (“ICAI”), and the relevant provisions of the
Act and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in

our audit of the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (current year). These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have
determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Sr. No Key Audit Matters How the Key Audit Matters was addressed in our
audit

1 Valuation of Investments in Security | We have understood the process of submitting input

Receipts ("SRs”) data and information i. e. Expected future cashflow

statements for the recoverable amount of the
Total Investment in SRs as at March 31, | underlying assets of the related NPAs taken over, as

2025: Rs. 1,12,159.49 lakhs prepared and submitted by the management at the

time of first rating, to the approved rating agencies.

b Security Receipts Written Off Rs. | Subsequent to first rating, updated cash flows are
2,040.06 Lakhs considered of major Trusts to determine NAV.

Fair Valuation Gain of Rs. 13,478.45 | We also held discussions with external agencies to
Lakhs for the year ended March 31, | understand their procedures for evaluating the
a 2025. expected cash flows and the methodology used for
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The Company holds its investment in
the form of Security Receipts (SR)
issued by the Trusts and represents
investment in underlying pool of assets.
These investments are classified as fair
value through profit and loss.

The fair value of SRs is determined
through discounted cash flow method
which involves significant management
judgement using inputs such as
projection of future cash flows and
expenses and recovery rate bands
obtained from rating agencies.

Further, the management has done an
assessment to ascertain  future
recoverability estimates of the
underlying assets. In making this
assessment the management has used
estimates, assumptions and internal
and external information available at
the date of the financial statements

determining the rating bands of the Security
Receipts.

On a Sample basis, we have verified the Expected
Future Cashflow Statements and understood the
management estimates and assumptions and its
reasonableness in this regard for the NPAs acquired
during the year.

The estimates and associated assumptions are based
on historical experience of the management and
other factors that are considered relevant by
management. These are subject to significant
uncertainty. Actual results may differ from these
estimates made.

We have verified the design and operating
effectiveness of internal controls over the process
of measurement of fair value and the declaration of
NAV.

Verified the adequacy and accuracy of the
disclosures related to investments in SRs and fair
valuation included in these financial statements.

Refer Note 07, Note 24 and Note 30 to
the Consolidated Financial
Statements.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Director’s report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Act that give a true and fair view of

the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance, consolidated changes in equity

and consolidated cash flows of the Group including its Associates in accordance with the accounting

.e...  Principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of
mhe Act. The respective Management and Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and

,;%*g-b A f its associates are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
;?éo "provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and of its associates for preventing and

4 4 . * .y . » . . . s
1% | detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;

A ‘Stpaking judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
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maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated
financial statements by the Management and Board of Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Management and Board of Directors of
the companies included in the Group and of its associates are responsible for assessing the ability of the
Group and of its associates to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends
to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates are
responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group and of its associates.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing (“SAs”) will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management and Board of Directors.

s Conclude on the appropriateness of the management and Board of Directors use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of
the Group and its associates to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and its associates
to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

>« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
> business activities within the Group and its associates to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
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audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements
of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities or business activities included in
the consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other
auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried
out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities
included in the consolidated financial statements of which-we are the independent auditors regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March
31, 2025 (current year) and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Other Matter:

The consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2025, were audited
by another auditor whose report dated May 29, 2024 expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements.

Our report is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit of the Group and it’s associates, we
report, to the extent applicable, that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books except for the matters stated in the paragraph
2(h)(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g)

c. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including other
comprehensive income, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated
Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company
as on March 31, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company none of
the directors of the Holding company are disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from being appointed
as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
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The reservation relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith

"4"& ,a’o‘:‘- are as stated in paragraph 2(b) above on reporting under Section 143(3)(b) and paragraph 2(h)(vi)
Prad below on reporting under Rule 11(g)
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With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate report in “Annexure A”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

ii.

iv.

The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the
consolidated financial position of the Group and its associates- Refer Note 44 to the
consolidated financial statements.

The Group and its associates did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Group and its associate companies incorporated in India.

1. The respective Managements of the Holding Company , its subsidiaries and associates
which are companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been
audited under the Act have represented to us, no funds have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries, associates and
joint ventures to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, as on the date of
this audit report, that such parties shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Holding
Company or any of such subsidiaries and associates (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

2. The respective Managements of the Holding Company, its subsidiaries and associates
which are companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been
audited under the Act have represented to us and the other auditors of such
subsidiaries and associates respectively that, to the best of their knowledge and
belief, no funds have been received by the Holding Company or any of such
subsidiaries or associates from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, as on the date of
this audit report, that the Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries or associates
shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

3. Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances performed by us and that performed by the auditors of the
subsidiaries and associates which are companies incorporated in India whose financial
statements have been audited under the Act, and according to the information and
explanations provided to us by the Management of the Holding company in this regard
nothing has come to our or other auditors’ notice that has caused us or the other
auditors to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e)
as provided under (1) and (2) above, contain any material mis-statement.

On the basis of our verification and on consideration of the reports of the statutory
auditors of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures that are Indian companies under
the Act, interim dividend declared and paid by the Holding Company during the year and
until the date of this audit report is in accordance with section 123 of the Companies Act
2013.
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vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Holding Company has used an
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording
audit trail (edit log) facility, except in the absence of sufficient and appropriate audit
evidence, we are unable to comment that audit trail feature was enabled at the database
level in respect of an accounting software to log any direct data changes as explained in
Note 73 to the financial statements.

2. In our opinion, according to information, explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the
Holding Company to its directors is within the limits laid prescribed under Section 197 read with
Schedule V of the Act and the rules thereunder.

3. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the CARO reports issued by
us for the Holding Company included in the consolidated financial statements of the Group to which
reporting under CARO is applicable, we report that there are no Qualifications/adverse remarks. For
the Subsidiaries and Associates which are Trusts entities included in the consolidated financial
statements CARO is not applicable.

For M S K A & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAIl Firm Registration Number: 105047W

By s

Swapnil Kale

Partner

Membership Number: 117812
UDIN: 25117812BMNUNL6347

Mumbai

May 07, 2025

Head Office: 602, Floor 6, Raheja Titanium, Western Express Highway, Geetanjali Railway Colony, Ram Nagar, Goregaon (E), Mumbai 400063, INDIA, Tel: +91 22 6974 0200
Ahmedabad | Bengaluru | Chandigarh | Chennai | Coimbatore | Goa | Gurugram Hyderabad | Kochi | Kolkata | Mumbai | Pune www. mska. in



MSKA & Associates

Chartered Accountants

ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ASSET RECONSTRUCTION COMPANY (INDIA) LIMITED

Referred to in paragraph 1(g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the Members of Asset Reconstruction Company (India)
Limited on the consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”)

Opinion

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for the
year ended March 31, 2025, we have audited the internal financial controls reference to consolidated
financial statements of Asset Reconstruction Company (India) Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the
Holding Company™) as of that date.

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Holding Company, which is company incorporated in India, has, in all material respects, an adequate
internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements and such internal
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2025, based on the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements criteria established by the respective companies considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “ICAI”).

Management’s and Board of Director’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Holding Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control with reference to consolidated financial statements
criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note issued by ICAl. These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements of the Group based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note issued by the ICAl and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
with reference to consolidated financial statements was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
.Af;é‘o‘ tatements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to
- & solidated financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
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evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements of the Group.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Consolidated Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to consolidated
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference
to consolidated financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For M S K A & Associates

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 105047W

Swap!

Partner
Membership Number: 117812
UDIN: 25117812BMNUNL6347

Mumbai

May 07, 2025
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Assel R truction

Company (India) Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025

Partner

Membership'Number - 117812

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 07, 2025

(Rs. In lacs)
Particulars Note As at March 31, As at March 31,
2025 2024
Assets
1|Financial assets
(2) |Cash and Cash Eguivalents - 3 16.325.26 35.926.38
(b) |Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 71,377.86 61,636.50
(c] | Trade Receivables 5 | 000 5,388.04 6,231.07
(d) |Loans 8 2,15,864.65 1,44 838 79
I 7 1.12,159.49 91,375.42
(f)_|Other Financial Assets 8 1,979.54 1,916.96
Total Financial m | 42509484 3,41,925.11
2|Non-fi ial E (E——
(2) |Current Tax Assets (Net) = 4,339.93 13,633.06
(b) |Property, Plant and Equipment 10 3,546.14 3,699.69
(c) |Other Intangible Assels 11 374.96 3101
(d) |Intangible Assets Under Development 12 67.59 330.00
(2) |Other Non-Financial Assets 13 BT84 6,049 12
Total Non-financial assets (Ii) 14,503.56 23,743.78
Total Assets (I + ) 4,39, 598.40 3,65,668.89
Liabilities and Equity
Liabilities
1/Fi ial liabilities
(2) [Payables 14
(i} total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
> 34.13 18.95
(i) total « fing dues of s other than micro enterprises
._mdsrna!eﬂerprises 151.28 122.27
(b) |Borrowings (other than Debl securities) 15 - 30,598.62 14,894.70
|(c) {Security Receipts 62,545 22 33,164.11
(d) |Other Financial Liabilities 16 62,864.90 67,294.87
Total Financial liabilities (1) 1,56,194.15 1,15,595.90
2|Non-financial liabilities
{a) |Provisions 17 421528 4,047.37
(b) |Deferred Tax Liabiities (Net) ] = 4,565.49 1.062.37
(c) |Other Non-Financial Liabilties 18 8,309.51 2,311.88 |
Total Non-fi ial liabilities (IV] o 17,090.28 7.421.62
3 |Equity
(8) |Equily Share Capital 19 32,489.71 32,480.71 |
(b) |Other Equity
Company 19A 3.09.311.18 2.75,124.16
| __|Non Contraling Interest 19A (75,486.92) (64,962.50) |
Total Equity (V) _2,66,313.97 2,42,651.37
Total Liabilities and Equity (Ill+ IV + V) 4,39,598.40 3,65,668.89
Material accounting policies
The above balance sheel should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes 1-75
As per our repart of even date attached
For M S K A & Associates For Asset R uction
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number : 105047W
-
AL MNarayanan Subramaniam
\& v k_’?}_.-{" Ehgiman
Swapnil K R DIN: 00166621

CheéT Financial Officer

Place: Mumbal
Date: May 07, 2025

Ameet Kela
Company Secretary




Assel Reconstruction Company {India) Limited

Consclidated Statoment of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025

—— (Rs. In lacs)
Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Revenue from Operations B B
i) |Fees and Other Income 20 12 759.54 14.667.53
i) |Cther Operating Incoms —— 21 19,880 14 14.989.53
(i) |Recovery of Security Receipts. Unrealized Fee & Expenses (written off eardier) 22 10,003 12 28.755.19
|g'~! !Inwul Income 23 206585 2.170.11
(v) |Net Gain on fair value changes-Unreal . 24 13 466 85 -
Total Revenue from Op (I N 58,175.50 60,582.36
Other Income (i) = - 25 2 608 21 366 50
Total Income (Wi=i+il) = - 60,783.71 = 60,948.86
[()_[Fmance Costs - o 2% 1,13313 §13.77
(1) P of Financial Instrumenis/ Financial Assets 27 28464 194.28
(i) |Employee Benefils Exp - 28 6,054 13 5.565.94
(v) |Depreciation, Amortization and Impairment . N 29 15.27 183.18
(v) |Write off of Security R . Unrealized Fee & Expenses 30 3,671.34 492641
(vi} |Other Expenses b = 31 6.269.41 5,595.62
INotioss on fair value changes-Uncealised 2 . 2,385.50
| Total Expenses (IV) ) 17,667.92 19,474.70
| |Profit / (Loss) before tax (v=IIlV) 4311579 | 41,474.16 |
= = 5,680.82 11.139.43
i Ta 3,503.11 (754.00]|
] - 12.191.83 10,385.43
Profit | (Loss) for the year [VII=V-VI) 30923.86 | 31,088.73
—_m or G T . & ks = e B
| Items that wall net be realsed to profit & loss o
- R wement of defined benefit plans = {180.26)
b Income tax relabing to riems that wll not be realised to profit & loss N 45.37
Total Other Comprehensive Income {a+h) {134.89)
Comprehensive Income for the year __ __ 30,953.84
|Share in profit / {loss) of A ___ 317.13 |
Profit for the year attri to - ="
Non € g Interest(SR holder) . (1.640.85)
Company . 33.046.51
Other Comprehensive i attrit lo - B | I
| [Non Controlling 1SR holder) - - =T
Comoany S (12985) _ (13489))
___ |Total Comp income attri la to - —1
| |Non Controlling Intarest (SR holder) (1,937 80) (1,640.65)
Company = 32,821.06 32911.62
__Ejrm_nps_ pu_ _eql.lty share. )
(Nominal Value T10/- per share) 33 10.14 10.17
-Basicanddiuted(n?)

d

Material accounting policies

The above Statement of Profit and Loss should be read in il
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Assel Reconstruction Company (india) Limited
Consolidated Statement of Cash flow for the year ended March 31, 2025
- ) - B e ei (Rs. In lacs)
Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
Particulars . 2025 2024 o
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Profit Bafore Tax 43,115.79 41,474.16
Adjustments for:
Secunty Receipls written off 2.040.06 494.61
Real against ir writien off in previous years {1.441.70) (14,548 50)
Unrealised fees & expensas wntten off (net) {6,930 15) (9,773.88)
Profit on sale of Property, plant & equipment (2.95) {3.42)
Depraciation, amortization and impairment 215.27 193.18
Profit on sale of equity sharas (11.56) 18.23
Profit on mutual fund redempbion (129.83) -
Fair Value (gain)/ loss on equity shares 14,66 (1,350.98)
Fair Value (gain)loss on sacurity receipts (13.478.45) 3736 48
Loss/(Profit) on sale of Mutual Fund (3.06) =
Impairment Loss on financial instruments/Other Financial Assets ZB4.64 184.28
Gain/ (Loss) on Consolidation (2, 258.21) 4,595.13)
Interest on Income Tax Refund (2,178.20) (78.75)
Interest an deposits with Banks (1,767 44) (2,006 07)
Finance cost 1,133.13 61377
Operating Cash Flow before Working Capital changes 18,602.00 14,366.97
Worki i
(Increase) ! Decrease in Trade Receivables 4.763.3% 4,344 58
(increase) / Decrease i Other Financial and Non-Financial Assels 253625 2,861 36
Increase | (Decrease) in Payables 43.18 108,25
Increase | (Deerease) Other Financial Liabilties (4,353.32) 46,048.32
Increase (Decrease) in Remeasurements of defined benefit plans (173.26) (180.26)
Increase | {Decrease) in Other Non Financial Liabiities and Provisions 6,165 54 {4.425.91)
Cash generated from operations 27,583.75 64,023.31
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) €48 14 (8,921 46|
NET CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 28,231.89 55.101.86
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES.
Purchase of Fixed Assets including capital advances (154.66) {43962}
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets KRS 12.51
Interest Received on debenturas (0.00) (0.00}
interest Receved on deposits 1,767 44 2,006 07
|Interest on Income Tax Refund 2178.20 78 7S
| Investments in Loans (Net) (71.025.86) (65.593.32)
! in Security Receipts (Net) (3.924.10) 28.481.52
Investrment in Equity Shares (Nat) 19.89 80596
Investments in Mutual Fund (27,198.74) -
Redamption in Mutual Fund 2332877 -
SRs issued/ Distributed (Net) 29.381.11 2338017
Incraase | (D } in Bank dep not idered as cash & cash equivalent (4,316.22) 13,882 .61
increase / (Decrease) in earmarked constituent balances (5.425.15) (40,674 65))
NET CASH (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B)] (55,366.14) (38,059.99)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTMITIES:
Proceeds / (Repayment) from Shorl Term Borrowings (net) 10.598.28 {1,805.30)
Proceeds from Term Loan 5.000.00 5,000.00
Dividend pay out (4,873.46) (8.122.43)
Finance cost (1.127.48) (615.08)
Repaymenl of Lease Liabilites (64.22) -
NET CASH GENERATED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) 9,533.12 15,542.82)
NET INCREASE | (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+E+C) (17.601.12) 11,499.05
|Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year F —— 35926.38 24,427.34
!Casll and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year (Refer Note 3} 18,325.26 15,926.38
| Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents
|Balances with banks
- on current account 7,21361 12.246.01
- on deposits with matunty less than 3 months 1111165 2368037
Cash on hand - -
18,325.26 35,926.38
The above statement of Gash Flows has been prepared under the Indirect method as sel oul in Ind AS 7 on Statement of Cash Flows.
As par our roport of even date attached For Asset Reconstruction Compa
For M 8 K A & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number - 105047W
"

Armeet Kala
Company Secretary




Asset Reconstruction Company (Indla) Limited
Comsolidated Statement of Changes n Equity for he year snded March 31, 2025
A Equity Share Capital
For_the perod ended March 31, 2025
Balance 3s al April 01, 2024 Changes in Balance a5 at
Equity Share | March 31, 2025
Caprtal dus to
prio period
wrTors
3248971 - 3248871
o e year endec March 31, 2024
Balance as at Aprl 01, 2023 Changes in Balance 25 at
Ecuity Share | March 31, 2024
Capital due to
e psriosd
-
32,489.71 A7 |
| B Other Equity R (s in tacs)|
Particulars Reserves & Surplus Mems of Other Erquity Man Controlling Tatal
Comprehensive Atributable to Intayest
Income owners of the
" Becries | General Resanm Irpairrent Coningency | Astanes Eamings | Re-measurement of
Pramum et defined benefit
Balance as at March 31, 2023 50,3425 54531 15087284 (1061 2,48,671.08 56,747, 1,91,92584
2 = f 33,046 51 - 33,04851 | (1,540 & 31,405 86
. - 166157 - 166192 - 1,661.93 |
S - L O 6IT4E8 {E.574 B8 )|
Lk _— s (180 26} 1160.26){ ooo) {180 26)
Lews ncorme tas on Other Compretersive
income = A5 3T A5 37 0 00| 4537
Total Comprehensive Income for the year . - - 3470843 - 13489 1354 B2 2635821 {
e = - s - 8,12243] - (8,172.43) - ®.172.43)
Balance as at March 31, 2024 90.942.58 845.31 LEEE 5.184.56 1.77,458.94 1241.08)} ERERFISE] |g.m4?|| 2,90,961.72
Profd To g v afis oooms ta : - : 32.850.71 - X k1) (1.937.80) 31.012 91
Consoluigtion Adustment 6.239.39 - 6,299.99 6239 39
Sevurlty Recept Holder Fund Balince = . - - _{# SHE 65)] (81 586 55|
Othwsr Comprehensive ncome for (e year
betare ncome tas (173 (173.26)| (17376
Lasa ncome tax on Other Comprshensive
Income - - = 1 4361 43681 - 4361
Cthar rarsiet . 5184 56 18456 | - =
Total Came Incame for the pariod . 518436 . 28,536.00
Dmcens Pa - | - - {4873 46))
Balance as at March 31, 2025 9084258 | e120.87 £33.50 82426
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For M S K A & Associstes
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Asset Reconstruction Company (India) Limited
Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

1. Corporate information

Asset Reconstruction Company (India) Limited (Arcil) was incorporated as a public limited company on 11"
February 2002 under the Companies Act 1956, and in pursuance of Section 3 under the Securitisation Asset
Reconstruction and Security Interest Act, 2002 (SARFAESI Act).

It holds a certificate of registration issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) vide RBI certificate of
registration no. 01/2003 dated 29" August 2003 and operates as an Asset Reconstruction Company with
powers conferred under the SARFAESI Act.

The company is engaged in the business of acquisition of non-performing and distressed assets (NPA) from
Banks & Financial institutions and resolving them. It is regulated by Reserve Bank of India as a Non-Banking
Financial Company (u/s 45 | (f) (iii) of RBI Act, 1934).

The Company is domiciled in India and its registered office is at 10™ Floor, The Ruby, Senapati Bapat Marg,
Dadar (W), Mumbai — 400 028.

The company, together with its trusts (the subsidiaries and the associates), is hereinafter referred to as “the
Group”.

2. Material accounting policies
2.1 Basis of preparation and presentation

The consaclidated financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis. The
accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements. The
consolidated financial statements are presented in INR, the functional currency of the Group and all values
are rounded to the nearest lacs. (INR 00,000), except as otherwise indicated.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain
financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the
accounting policies below.

The financial results have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid
down in Indian Accounting Standards, notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended from time to time, and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India.

Historical cost is generally based on actual consideration given in exchange for goods and services. Fair
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable
or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group
takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those
characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/ or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on this basis.

Fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the
fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its

entirety.

+ Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the Group can access at the measurement date;

» Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

-“,,Lgvel 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
e




Asset Reconstruction Company (India) Limited
Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Holding Company and the
entities controlled by the company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the Company:

i. has power over the investee (i.e. existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the relevant
activities of the investee)

ii. is exposed or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee, and
ili. has the ability to use its power over the investee to affect its returns.

The company reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements of control listed above.

Income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed off during the year are included in the
consolidated financial statements from the date the company obtains control until the date the company
ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income (OCI) are attributed to the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling interests, even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a
deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies into line with the Group’s accounting policies. The financial statements of all entities used for the
purpose of consolidation are drawn up to same reporting date as that of the parent company.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions between
members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is accounted for as an equity
transaction. If the company losses control over a subsidiary, it:

a. Derecognises the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary

b. Derecognises the carrying amount of any non-controlling interests

c. Derecognises the cumulative translation differences recorded in equity

d. Recognises the fair value of the consideration received

e. Recognises any surplus or deficit in profit or loss

f. Reclassifies the parent’s share of components previously recognised in OCl to profit or loss or retained
earnings, as appropriate, as would be required if the Company had directly disposed off the related assets or
liabilities.

The associate is an entity over which the company has significant influence. Significant influence is the power
to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control
over those policies. The investment is initially recognised at cost, and the carrying amount is increased or
decreased to recognise the investor's share of the profit or loss of the investee after the acquisition date. The
Company's investment in Associates includes goodwill identified on acquisition.

2.2 Application of new and revised Ind AS

Standard issued and effective:




Asset Reconstruction Company (India) Limited
Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

All the Ind AS issued and notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the Companies {Incjian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) till the financial statements are authorised for issue hfve
been considered in preparing these financial statements.

2.3 Investment in Associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence. Significant influence is the power to
participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control
over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in these consolidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting, except when the investment, or a portion thereof, is classified as held
for sale, in which case it is accounted for in accordance with Ind AS 105. Under the equity method,| an
investment in an associate is initially recognised in the consolidated balance sheet at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group's share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the
associate. Distributions received from an associate reduce the carrying amount of the investment. When i‘the
Group's share of losses of an associate exceeds the Group's interest in that associate (which includes any
long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group's net investment in the associate), the Group
discontinues recognising its share of further losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that
the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.

An investment in an associate is accounted for using the equity method from the date on which the investee
becomes an associate. On acquisition of the investment in an associate, any excess of the cost of the
investment over the Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the investee
is recognised as goodwill, which is included within the carrying amount of the investment. Any excess of the
Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of the investment, after
reassessment, is recognised directly in equity as capital reserve in the period in which the investment is
acquired.

After application of the equity method of accounting, the Group determines whether there any is objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the net
investment in an associate and that event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows from
the net investment that can be reliably estimated. If there exists such an objective evidence of impairmént,
then it is necessary to recognise impairment loss with respect to the Group's investment in an associate.

When necessary, the entire carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested for impairment in
accordance with Ind AS 36 Impairment of Assets as a single asset by comparing its recoverable amount
(higher of value in use and fair value less costs of disposal) with its carrying amount, Any impairment loss
recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the investment. Any reversal of that impairment Iosé is
recognised in accordance with Ind AS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of the investment
subsequently increases.

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from the date when the investment ceases to be an
associate, or when the investment is classified as held for sale. When the Group retains an interest in {he
former associate and the retained interest is a financial asset, the Group measures the retained interest at fair
value at that date and the fair value is regarded as its fair value on initial recognition in accordance with Ind

associate would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities, the Gr
reclassifies the gain or loss from equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification adjustment) when the
method is discontinued.

2.4 Key accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty
In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, the management is required to make judg
estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apps
from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and o
factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.




Asset Reconstruction Company (India) Limited
Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

estimates are recog_;_ni_zed_ in the period in which the estimate is revised, if the revision affects only the per
of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carry
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below.

Fair value measurement of Security Receipts

Investments in SRs are measured at latest declared NAV which is based on recovery ratings bands
determined by the independent rating agencies. (Refer 2.13.1.5)

Defined benefit obligations

The cost of the defined benefit plan and other post-employment benefits and the present value of st
obligations are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making varic
assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of t
discount rate, future salary increases and

od

ng

as

ch
us
he

mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit

obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at e
reporting date. (Refer 2.7)

Useful Lives of Property, Plant and Equipment

ch

The Group reviews the useful life of assets at the end of each reporting period. This reassessment may result

in change in depreciation expense in future periods. (Refer 2.9)

Intangible Assets

The Group reviews the useful life of intangible assets at the end of each reporting period. This reassessment

may result in change in amortisation expense in future periods. (Refer 2.10)

Expected Credit Loss

ECL on Trade Receivables (including Management fees receivable from SR holders) and Contract Asset

(including funded expenses and funded interest) is based on simplified method of ECL computation
permitted under Ind AS 109.

On a prudential basis, an ECL @ 0.40% is being made on outstanding NCDs.

For Loans and priority debt funding, ECL is provided for on individual assessment basis.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

as

A provision is recognized when the group has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate
can be made. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current bgst

estimates. (Refer 2.12)
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2.5 Revenue recognition

2.5.1 Management / Trusteeship and other related fees:
Management / Trusteeship and other related fees are recognised when the group satisfies the performance
obligation at fair value of the consideration received or receivable. The Group recognises such revenue from
contracts with customers based on a five step model as set out in Ind AS 115:

Step 1: Identify contract(s) with a customer: A contract is defined as an agreement between two or mpre
parties that creates enforceable rights and obligations and sets out the criteria for every contract that must|be
met.

Step 2: Identify performance obligations in the contract: A performance obligation is a promise in a contriact
with a customer to transfer a good or service to the customer.

Step 3: Determine the transaction price: The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the
Group expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to a customer,
excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract: For a contract that has
more than one performance obligation, the Group allocates the transaction price to each performance
obligation in an amount that depicts the amount of consideration to which the Group expects to be entitled in
exchange for satisfying each performance obligation.

Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the Group satisfies a performance obligation
Revenue is measured at the amount transaction price (net of variable consideration) allocated to that
Performance obligation.

Management fee in excess of billing is recognized as unbilled Management fee in the financial statement.

Accrual of management fees is based on commercial arrangement with trusts where Management Feesg is
accrued and charged as a percentage on the lower band of NAV specified by Credit Rating Agency|or
declared NAV whichever is lower. The accrual of management fee is discontinued once the NAV rating is
withdrawn/ discontinued.

2.5.2 Dividend Income:
Dividend income is recognised when the shareholder's right to receive payment has been established
(provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the group and the amount of income can
be measured reliably).

2.5.3 Interest Income:
Interest income from interest bearing financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income| is
recognised/ estimated using the effective interest rate method. The effective interest rate which is the rale
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition. However, recognition of interest on receivables from Trusts
is discontinued when NAV of Security receipts of the Trust becomes Nil. The unrecognised interest|is
recognised on realisation.

2.5.4 Net income from financial instruments at FVTPL
Net income from financial instruments at FVTPL includes all realized and unrealized fair value changes and
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.6 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, dre
added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended ugse
or sale.

L
mnhl—da
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caome earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expes
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"c‘, qualify?qg"gssets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.
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All other borrowing costs are recognised in the Statement of profit or loss in the period in which they ja
incurred.

2.7 Employee benefits

2.7.1 Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits

Defined contribution plans - Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognised as an
expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

Defined benefit plans - For defined retirement benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined

using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each ann|

al

reporting period. Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the

asset ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding interest income), is reflected immedia

ly

in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive income in the period in whjch
they occur. Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retairjed
earnings and is not reclassified to profit or loss. Past service cost is recognised in profit or loss in the perjod

of a plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period
the net defined benefit liability or asset. Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows:

to

s service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on curtailmepts

and settlements);
* net interest expense or income; and

e remeasurement

The Group presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in the line itTm
he

‘Employee benefits expense’. Curtailment gains and losses are accounted for as past service costs and
gains / loss arising on remeasurement are presented in Other Comprehensive Income.

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate which is determined

by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds.

2.7.2 Short-term and other long-term employee benefits

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave apd

sick leave in the period the related service is rendered.

Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amod
of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the present value

nt

of

the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the Group in respect of services provided by

employees up to the reporting date.

2.7.3 Contributions from employees or third parties to defined benefit plans

Discretionary contributions made by employees or third parties reduce service cost upon payment of these

contributions to the plan.

When the formal terms of the plans specify that there will be contributions from employees or third partig
the accounting depends on whether the contributions are linked to service, as follows:

losses on plan assets or from actuarial losses), they are reflected in the remeasure
defined benefit liability (asset).
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« |f contributions are linked to services, they reduce service costs. For the amount of contribution that
is dependent on the number of years of service, the Group reduces service cost by attributing [the
contributions to periods of service using the attribution method required by Ind AS 19.70 for |the
gross benefits. For the amount of contribution that is independent of the number of years of servjce,
the Group reduces service cost in the period in which the related service is rendered / reduces seryice
cost by attributing contributions to the employees’ periods of service in accordance with Ind [AS
19.70.

2.8 Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the current tax and deferred tax.
2.8.1 Current tax

The current tax payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax| as
reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or

deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s current tax is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

2.8.2 Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilitie$ in
the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferyed
tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which those Deferred Tax Asset will be utilised.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carryjng
amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off currgnt
tax assets against current income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and
the same taxation authority.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, is considered as deferred tax in the
Balance Sheet when the assets can be measured reliably and it is probable that the future economic bengfit
associated with it will be realized.

2.8.3 Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax
are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

2.9 Property, plant and equipment (PPE)
The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised if it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the group and the cost thereof can be measured reliably. All
property, plant and equipment are initially recognised at cost. Cost comprises the purchase price and any
directly attributable cost to bring the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets less their residual values over their useful liv

'rg\.;igwed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted

%"_w_ tive basis. Assets purchased during the year are depreciated on the basis of actual numbe
Ei}/tﬁhre asée
\
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in the year of purchase.

Estimated Useful life of Assets is as Below:

Category of PPE - | Estimated Useful life ]
' Office Building ' | 60 years or over the lease period whichever is lower
Leasehold improvements | 60 years or over the_ieaée period whichever is lower

Furniture & Fixtures 6.67 years

Office Equipment 5 years
I Compu__t_g_ers _ - 3 years - o

Vehicles 5 years ]

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future econo

mic

benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposa| or
sale of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceg¢ds

and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.
2.10 Intangible assets

2.10.1 Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumula
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis o

ed
ver

their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of
each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.
Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated

impairment losses.
Estimated useful life of software is 4 years.

2.10.2 Derecognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from yse
or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and are recognised in Statement of

profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.
2.11 Investment in Subsidiary and Associates

Trusts are special purpose vehicles formed under SARFAESI and RBI guidelines which are managed by A
in its capacity as a Trustee.

cil

Control is defined to mean where an entity has power over the investee, existing rights that give it the current

ability to direct the relevant activities and it also has exposure to variable returns from the Trusts.

For Trusts where Arcil's outstanding Investment in Security Receipts are more than 25%, have beEn
n

considered as Subsidiaries. For Trusts where Arcil’s outstanding Investment in Security Receipts are betwe

20% to 25%, have been considered as Associates.

Investment in subsidiaries and associates are measured in accordance with Ind AS 109 in
Financial Statements.
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2.12 Pro vafEhs, Contingent Liabilities and C: ontingent Assets

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a
event, it is probable that the Group will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can
made of the amount of the obligation.

ast
be

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present

obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding
obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation
carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money
material).

A Contingent Liability is disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying the econo
benefits is remote. Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements.
2.13 Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when Group becomes a party to the contracJual

provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that

the

its

¢ is

mic

Are

directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than

financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted fr

the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recogniti

Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at

value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss. However, trade receivables t

do not contain a significant financing component are measured at transaction price.
2.13.1 Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date ba
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of ass
within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or {
value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

2.13.1.1 Classification of financial assets

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost (except

debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition):

« the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contract
cash flows; and

« the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payme
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value through ot}
comprehensive income (except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or Id
on initial recognition):

DM
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« the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting contractual ¢
flows and selling financial assets; and

« the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely paym
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Interest income is recognised in OC| for designated FVTOCI debt instruments. When the investment

ET[S

h

is

disposed of, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in this reserve is reclassified to profit or logs.

All other debt instruments are subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss.

The Financial assets contains Managemept{ges.and expenses recoverable from Trusts.
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The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument which ar¢ at
amortised cost and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rfate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that fqrm
an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount|on
initial recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets

classified as at FVTPL. Interest income is recognised in profit or loss and is included in the “Other income”
line item.

2.13.1.3 Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI

On initial recognition, the Group can make an irrevocable election (on an instrument-by-instrument basis| to
present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income pertaining to investmenty in
equity instruments. This election is not permitted if the equity investment is held for trading. These elected
investments are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs. Subsequently, they are measured at
fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value recognised in other comprehensive incomme
and accumulated in the ‘Reserve for equity instruments through other comprehensive income’. The
cumulative gain or loss is not reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the investments.

2.13.1.4 Equity investments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Group irrevocably elects on initial
recognition to present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income for investments in
equity instruments which are not held for trading.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains|or
losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss.

Dividends on investments in equity instruments are recognised as ‘other income’ when the Group's right| to
receive the dividends is established.

2.13.1.5 Investment in Security receipts at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Investments in Security receipts are classified as at FVTPL. Investment in Security receipts at FVTPL are
measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement
recognised in profit or loss. In respect of Security Receipts, the last declared NAV is considered as fair valte.
For cases which fall under planning period as defined by the RBI guidelines for SC/RC, cost of Secuiity
Receipts are considered as fair value which is normally the transaction cost. The initial rating is assigned
within six months from the date of acquisition of assets. Thereafter, ratings are reviewed at half yeafrly
intervals i.e as on 30" June and 31% December every year. However, the NAV has been reviewed on a
continuous basis so that any material change in valuation of SRs is recognized immediately. The SC/RC are
required to declare NAV within two months from the date of half yearly review i.e by 31 August which| is
used for September and December reporting and 28" February which is used for March and June reporting.

2.13.1.6 Security Receipts and Acquired Financial Asset at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Security receipts & Acquired Financial Assets are classified as at FVTPL. They are measured at fair value|at
the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in Revenue
account. In respect of Security Receipts, the last declared NAV is considered as fair value. For cases which
fall under planning period as defined by the RBI guidelines for SC/RC, cost of Security Receipts gre
considered as fair value. The initial rating is assigned within six months from the date of acquisition of assets.
Thereafter, ratings are reviewed at half yearly intervals i.e as on 30th June and 31st December every yefr.
However, the NAV has been reviewed on a continuous basis so that any material change in valuation of SRs
is recognized immediately. The SC/RC are required to declare NAV within two months from the date of half
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The Group applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial asdets

measured at amortised cost, debt instruments at FVTOCI and other contractual rights to receive cash or oth
financial assets.

er

Expected credit losses are the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of default occuriiing

as the weights. Credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Grou

in

accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Group expects to receive (i.e. all cash shortfalls),

discounted at the original effective interest rate (or credit-adjusted effective interest rate for purchase

or

originated credit-impaired financial assets). The Group estimates cash flows by considering all contractual
terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) through the

expected life of that financial instrument.

ECL on Trade Receivables (including Management fees receivable from SR holders) and Contract Asset
(including funded expenses and funded interest) is based on simplified method of ECL computation|as

permitted under Ind AS 108.
On a prudential basis, an ECL @ 0.40% is being made on outstanding NCDs.

For Loans and priority debt funding, ECL is provided for on individual assessment basis.

2.13.1.8 Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire,

or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset
another party.

the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had b
recocgnised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss, ot
than on sale of equity instruments designated at FVTOCI.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount %nd

2.13.1.9 Write Off

a) Security Receipts
Outstanding Investments in Security Receipts are written off if there is no realistic prospect of recovery fro
such trusts on expiry of maximum resolution period or on closure of the concerned Trust; whichever|
earlier. Any subsequent recoveries made are recognised in profit or loss.

b) Management Fees and Other recoverable from Trust
Management Fees and Other recoverable from trust are written off if there is no realistic prospect of recove
from such trusts on expiry of maximum resolution period or on closure of the concerned Trust; whichever
earlier. Any subsequent recoveries made are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

c) Loans
Loan and Debt securities will be written off when they remain overdue continuously for a period more thar|
years and there is no reasonable expectation of recovery from such financial assets. Any subsequs
recoveries towards the same will be credited in statement of profit and loss.
2.13.2 Financial liabilities and equity instruments

2.13.2.1 Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by Group are classified as either financial Iiabilities or as equ'
an equity instrument.

2.13.2.2 Equity instruments

deducting all of its liabilities. Eciuxty {nsiﬂmnents issued by Group are recognised at the proceeds receiv

to
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net of direct issue costs.

2.13.2.3 Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs and are subsequeptly
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method or at FVTPL when the financial liability is held

for trading.
A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

« it has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or

e on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Group manages

together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or
e itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and

of

allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly

part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expe
life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on in
recognition.

discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or received that form an intec?al

2.13.2.4 Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Group’s obligations are discharge

ed

ial

d.r

cancelled or have expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised

and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

2.13.3 Offsetting of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities:

The financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet

when:
« the Group currently has a legally enforceable right to offset the amounts; and

e itintends either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal

course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the group or the counterparty

2. 14 Earnings per equity share

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the

Group by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holder
the Group by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earningsj)

of
er

equity share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon

conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2. 15 Statement of Cash Flows

The statement of cash flows shows the changes in cash and cash equivalents arising during the year from
operating activities, investing activities and financing activities
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impairment of property,-plam and equipment and intangible assets, as well as changes from receivablgs '
and liabilities. In addition, all income and expenses from cash transactions that are attributable to investing
or financing activities are eliminated.

The cash flows from investing and financing activities are determined by using the indirect method.

2.16 Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rate prevailing on the date of transaction. Foreign currency
monetary items outstanding as at the Balance Sheet date are restated at the closing rate of exchange. [The
resulting exchange gain/loss is reflected in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.17 Leases

The Group evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116.
Identification of a lease requires significant judgment. The Group uses significant judgement in
assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate.

The Group determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together with bjoth
periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the Group is reasonably certain to exercise that
option; and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if the Group is reasonably certain not to
exercise that option. In assessing whether the Group is reasonably certain to exercise an option to
extend a lease, or not to exercise an option to terminate a lease, it considers all relevant facts and
circumstances that create an economic incentive for the Group to exercise the option to extend the
lease, or not to exercise the option to terminate the lease. The Group revises the lease term if there |s a
change in the non-cancellable period of a lease.

The discount rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being
evaluated or for a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics.

2. 18 Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair
value less cost of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at
the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the
cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets (cash-generating units).
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2.19 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term
investments with an original maturity of three months or less which are subject to an insignificant rigk of
changes in value. For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of tash
and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considerefl an

integral part of the Company’s cash management.

2.20 Expenses on behalf of the trusts

Pre- Acquisition expenses
Expenses incurred at pre-acquisition stage are recognised as expenses for the period in which such costs
incurred.

Post- Acquisition expenses
Expenses incurred after acquisition of assets on the formation of the trusts like stamp duty and registra
charges which are recoverable from the trusts, are written off, if these expenses are not realised within

are

tion
180

days from the planning period or downgrading of SRs [i.e. Net Asset Value (NAV) is less than 50% of the face

value of SRs|] whichever is earlier. Any subsequent recoveries made are recognised in profit or loss.




Altll anmrumon Company (India) Limited

Notes to C. F for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Rs Inlacs)
3. Cash and Cash Equivalents - S
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
b = 2025 2024 .
|| |Cashon Hand -
Il |Balances with Banks ——
7.213.61 1224601
p)lin deposits with maturity of 3 moanths or less 11,111.65 23,680.37
18,325.26 35,926.38 |
|
- [Total 18,325.26 35,926.38 |
4. Bank Bal other than Cash and Cash Equivalents
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31, |
2025 2024
I -
Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equi B
{a)|Deposits with maturity greater than 3 months but less 973518 5 408 96
| _|than 12 manths g =
b)| Earmarked Balances/ Sits 5919382) 5393175
| __|-Deposit held for statutory disputes 1.832.91 1,707.18
| |-Morwes held on behalf of Trusts/other B 375.55 356.51
-FD aganst bank guaraniee issued on behalf of rusts 244 40 22837
|-Deposis tor CSR Activites | = ERE]
Total | 71,377.86 61,636.50 |
5. Trade Receivables . =: i
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2025 2024
]| Secured, considered -
Unsecured, ¢ 'd good:
| _|Biled Revenue 2 | 325214 561986
LUinbilled Revenus 297693 1,183 24
€.220.07 6,802.89
Less: Impairment Loss Allowance (ECL) 1841.03) (571.83)
Total 5,366.04 6.231.07
eing for trade recelvables outstanding as at March 31, 2025
o] ding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Fareutars Lass & months-1 year 1-2 years 2-3 yoars fhen
| & months y ” 3
Biled Revenue 1 1,639.82 96.53 1.472.25 740 36.15 3,252.14|
Unbiled Revenue | 2.072.84 412.74 407 .83 11.81 71.70 2,976.93)
| |Total 3,712.66 508.27 1,880.00 18.21 107.85 €.229.07
Ageing for trade receivables 1g as at March 31, 2024
o g for foll g penods from due date of payment
Particulars — —p Total
Less than More than
- 6 months & months-1 year 1-2 years . 2-3 years 1 s
Biled Revenue 4631.31 844,74 7.51 - 3610 5,619.66
Unbifled Revenue 1,094 93 479 | 11.81 17.55 54.15 1,183.24
Total o 5.726.24 949.53 | 19.32 17.55 90.25 5,802.89
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7. Investments

Asset Reconstruction Company (India) Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(Rs. In lacs)
As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Fair Value Fair Value
through profit or through profit or
Particulars Amortised Cost loss Total Amortised Cost loss Total

Investments
| Security Receipls
-Subsidiaries - . c - 5 -
-Associates (Annexure |A) - 8,288.89 8,288.99 5,738.25 5,738.25
-Others (Annexure IA) - 97 ,556.55 97 556.55 - 83,303.10 83,303.10
Equity Instruments ( (Annexure IB) - 2,311.09 2,311.08 2,334.07 2,334.07
Mutual Funds Investments (Annexure IC) 4,002.86 4,002.86 - -
Total - Gross (A) - 1,12,159.49 1,12,159.49 - 91,375.42 91,375.42
Total - (B) - 1,12,159.49 1,12,159.49 - 91,375.42 91,375.42
(i) Overseas Investments - - - - - =
(i) Investments in India - 1,12,159.49 1,12,159.48 - 91,375.42 91,375.42
Total (B) - 1,12,159.49 1,12,159.49 - 91,375.42 91,375.42




Asset Reconstruction Company (India) Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statemaents as at March 31, 2025

Annexure |
1A] Investments in Security Recaipts
Number of Pumbiar of o u.f.f iy o e
o
:‘. it e R — Security Receipts as [R5, Per Uity (Rs. Por Unit) Fabr value s ol Fair value a5 at
Y al March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
March 31, 2025 s i s al as
" March 31, 2025 March 11, 2024
classifwd a5 A
1 JArcASTO01.VETrust - - 408 41 . 0751
2 |ArckAST-O03V-Trust 1.00.000 00 2320 os 39900
3 Jarcs sEPS-0Z2-V Tt * @ - - - 00z
4 jArckRetal Pont46-AT @ = .00 - 210 16
5§ JAarci-Retsd Loan Portfolo-[22-A-Trust T6.346.00 20010 25310 & a7 39
6 JArckCPS08TRTond * @ 1,683,900 00 12173 TEZ NG 1 336 30 1.402 85
! JARCIL-TRUST-2024-001 2.80.000 DO BBE98 1.000.00 207288 2 B00.00
B JArck Trust-2025-013 72.620.00 1.000.00 T26.20 -
9 Arah Trust-2025-012 2.46,275.00 1,000.00 - 246275 -
10 Aol Trust-2025-016 B3,700 00 1,000 00 B37 00 -
Add Profibiil oss) of 3 72031 |
IS.Lh Towl Ej 10,43,441 .00 B 38856 0 5.738.25
Investment classified as Others
11 jArch-AST-002-IV-Trust @ 4.81,135.00 4.81,135.00 847.78 BSa.0 233752 3,099.50
12 Jarcih-AST-007-1-Trus! - - 1.00 . -
13 JArcik ASTD05-Trust 157 60 -
14 JAch-AST 032k Trus: 19,110.00 589.12 54.38
15 JArck AST-004-4 Trust 19,725.00 460.47 4541
18 JArch AST 043 Trust 82.505.00 Bzas8 =
17 |Arck-AST-003-8 Trust 1 61 550,00 - 4276 .
18 JArck-AST015- Tt - 2640 00 465 00 B2 44
15 |Arch AST 0435 Trust 1831500 19.818.00 584,90 S64.90 2001
20 fArch-AST-043-n- Trust W8.015.00 - 670,38 . a0 58
21 {Arci-AST-01 70 Trust 47 250.00 47 250 00 1,000.00 1,000 00 2625 Fx
73 | Ak ASTO544Trst - 1654500 - 74183 8506
23 |Arch-ASTO0-X Trest @ 70,500 00 1.00 -
28 |Arch AST-031-4 Trst 34.500.00 11073 -
25 | Aol AST-02T4-Trst @ 11.250.00 = 25817 . -
26 Arck-AST-001-XV-Trust * @ 96.000 00 6000 00 1.00 100 2023 00 44
27 |- AS T 0084 Trust - #5002 00 100 -
28 |Arcd-AST-0264-Trust * @ 35.345 00 3634500 1.00 24544 1.2 2T 68
20 |Arct-AST-0634-Tnst @ 59.885.00 50.985.00 1.000.00 1,000.00 500.85 68371
30 JArcd-AST-063-11-Toust  * @ 97.515.00 51500 1,000,060 1,000 00 87515 +,088 51
31 |Acil-ASTIX Trust * 8 13,51,500.00 113,51 500,00 3404 A96 96 4004 41 1212240
A2 |Aril-AST-0324-Tnst @ 4581400 1.00 =
33 |Arcil-AST 023-V1 Trost » 84.975.00 84.976.00 51048 685.15 1,002.20 1,042 20
34 JArcl-AST-071-1-Trust 9,750.00 8.750.00 .00 224,96 754 32.90
38 (Ack-AST-0T2-+Trust * 171,300 00 1,71,300 00 51718 af 49 2,000 61 2.080.13
36 | Arci-AST-0B0-IRTrst - 2.26,000.00 EE") -
AT (ATE-CPS-0TS-Tst @ A5, 000 00 A5 (00 00 35489 394 89 4443 ooz
38 |Arck-CPS-018-+ Trust 1.24 835.00 1.24 635,00 T3 M7 ' 3543
39 JArcl-CPS-0624- T 2,15.000.00 .15,000.00 81872 41T 5,507 84 414519
a0 JAckCPS Tt * 10.24, 500 00 10 24 500 DO 29350 B2 44 4,006 31 662529
41 |Aci-CPSDESE T * @ 18 50,000 00 16 50 000 4 o47 07 387 66 13.562.35 17.024 42
42 |Ami-SEPS-D08--Tne: @ 3.38 480 DO 139 480 00 T s T2 58 1.839.85 1.926.03
43 Ao SEPS-008-8- Tt * 5.14 905.00 5,14 905.00 57780 642 58 253550 288142
o4 |Arcl SBPS-0494 . Trem * 1,47 000,00 14700000 40 85 140 &5 202 88 IS
45 |Aci-Retail Pot-MSAT @ - 53 08% 0D - 90 90 - 7238
20 |arci-Retst Pot-M7-A-T @ - 29,100 00 153 85 4477
A7 fAmi-Retai Port-D47-B-Trust § 33845400 33 845 00 1.00 100 wir 1615
48 | A Rstait Loan Postfolo-058-A-Trust @ 69.092.00 63,004 00 221.16 12595 15281 22580
49 JAuci-Retal Loan Poriolio-D42-C- Trust  * @ 17.566.00 17 56600 M4 D6 3483 06 44 BE34
50 | &rci-Fetad Loan Portiolo-05%-A-Trd  * @@ 834100 8347 00 254 65 S0 54 14 2317
51 JArcil-Retad Loan Porftolo-017-8-Trust 34 275 00 34 2THOD 1.00 36161 0.34 124.63
52 JArcH-AST-026-11-Trust 2.25.000.00 2.25,000,00 565 B8 735.00 2.567.00 270024
53 JAucil-SBPS-008-1V-Tnust 1,02.000.00 1.0 000, 00 B1B.00 ata.00 57813 563.30
5 | Arcii-Retad Loan Portfolio-07 1A Trust # 48 77RO 49778 00 100 100 TH0 A1 222 BA
55 JAscil-Retad Loan Portfolio-073-B-Trust * 46 742 00 &6 142 (0 1.00 100 118568 21295
56 fArcil-Retad Loan Portolo-077-A-Trust * 56 55600 58 566 00 198.31 347 &7 108.11 179.65
&1 JArci-Retait Loan Portfolo-078-A- Trust * 5,17 447.00 5,17.447.00 B33.74 80 T 3,080 21 343851
58 JArci-Retad Loan Porfolo-078-B-Trust * 2.88.182.00 28818200 9047 2137 1,707 .85 1,758.77
59 fAsci-AST-080-1k-Trust - Class B - 111,827 00 - 65 - -
B0 fRrci-AST-080-HTrust - Class A # - B0 767 00 843 10 652,60
61 jArc-AST-080-+Trust - Ciass B # 2 ret.00 g * 000,00 596.72
E2 JAsci-AST-001-XVi-Tnet @ 40,600.00 40 600 00 665 24 837 15 407 57 48575
63 |Arch AST-002-8-Trust * &8 60.701.00 60,701.00 ETO.60 BT 43 61059 71330
4 |Rrck- ASTORS Trust & 74842 00 74,642 00 * 00000 1000 00 146 42 74642
&5 JArc-CPS-11 Trst @ 10.53,000.00 10,53.000 00 1.000 00 1.000 00 10530 00 10.530.00
&6 |Arce-Retad Loan Potfaio 078-C-Trut @ 400, 75500 40075500 &80 .09 T6I 2% 208318 305887
&7 |Arci-Retad Loan Portfoo-087-A- Trust *# £1,158.00 41,158 00 55084 200.72 200.32 32078
88 | Ao Retad Loan Portfoko-086-A-Truat * £ &8 87200 48,878 00 690 50 BOZ 14 0455 32067
A% LArci-Retad Loan Posthobo-077-8-Trust 1991700 W on 1300 A0 65 28 86 7308
70 JArei-AS T-0B5--Trust 10.027.00 10,027 00 28 975.30 9149 0184
71 arch-Retal Loan Portfolo-091-A-Trust & 10,51,196.00 10.51,196.00 1.00 23422 10 44 220477
72 JArci-2024C-002 Trust 3,000 .00 1,000 00 004 DD 1,000 00 3000 3000
73 JArc AS T-0BE-FTrusl & 1,37.184.00 1,04 51500 4R7 35 1,000.00 B4 B4 1,145.15
74 Arci AST-ORE-FTrust # 35.156.00 34,3500 1 00000 1.000.00 351,56 34355
5 |Arci Truss-2026C-002 3.263.00 1.000.00 . .
78 JArcih Trust-2025-001 1,27.500.00 1,000.00 T
77 JArcik Trust:2025.002 44 245 ) 48 T2 336 26
8 JArci-Trust-2025-003 @ 9363000 1.000.00 a13.r4
19 Arc Truss-2025-007 20,25.000.00 956.42 18,331.81
80 JArch Trust-2025-004 32.235.00 TH5.57 200 A6
81 | Arch Trust-2025-006 3,54 000 00 EF § 264 57
B2 |Ares-Trust-2025-009 1243857 (0 1.000.00 13 408 57
B3 Arc Truss-2025-014 2743500 1.000.00 7438
84 LArc Trust-2025-011 16,265.00 1.004.00 169 65
85 farc Truest-2025-017 54.480.00 1.000.00 544 B0 -
Less _Proveon 2.461.67)
Sub Total 1,56 47 603.00 1,27,84,089.00 97,558 85 30310
i SivE 19se e 4138

& Plodged Fully as on March 31, 20249
& - Pleiged pantially as on WMarch 11, 2004




Annexure |

Asset Reconstruction Company (India) Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(B) Investments in Equity shares (Fair Value
through Profit and Loss account)

Number of
Shares as at

Number of
Shares as at

Outstanding
Face Value

Outstanding
Face Value

Fair Value as at
March 31, 2025

Fair Value as at
March 31, 2024

March 31, 2025 | March 31,2024 || (Rs. per unit) as | (Rs. per unit) as (Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)
at March 31, 2025]at March 31, 2024

Quoted :
1 BPL Ltd B 16,153 10.00 10.00 - 1417
2 Shalimar Wires Industries Limited 1,10,96,573 1,11,00,000 10.00 10.00 2,282.57 231990
3  |Venmax Drugs And Pharmaceuticals Limited 1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00 10.00 10.00 28.52 -

lUnquoted :

OCM (net of impairment of Rs. 14.46 lacs 1,09,746 1,09,746 10.00 10.00 - -
1 (previous year Rs. 14.46 lacs))
2 |JCT Electronics Limited 34 53,300 34,53,300 10.00 10.00 - -
3 |Mardia Steel Limited 19,242 19,242 10.00 10.00 - -
4 Nicco Corporation Ltd 1,54,25,304 1,54,25,304 10.00 10.00 - -
5 Polar Industries Limited 30,74,300 30,74,300 10.00 10.00 - -

Total (B) 3,32,78,465 3,32,98,045 2,311.09 2,334.07




Asset Reconstruction Company (India) Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(C) Investments in Mutual Fund (Fair Value lhrough[[ Number of Units | Number of Units Qutstanding QOutstanding Fair Value as at | Fair Value as at
Profit and Loss account) as at March 31, | as at March 31, Face Value Face Value March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
2025 2024 (Rs. per unit) as | (Rs. per unit) as (Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)
at March 31, 2025|at March 31, 2024
Quoted :
1 SBI Overnight Fund - Growth 97,627.47 - - - 4,002.86 -
Total (C) 97,627.47 4,002.86 -
Total Investments (A+B+C) 1,12,159.49 91,375.42




Asset Reconstruction Company (India) Limited

Nates to G lidated Fi ial St for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Rs In lacs)
8. Other Fi ial Assets
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2025 2024
- Amortised Cost Amortised Cost
i) |Deposits- Considered Good 1,164.02 654.02
lﬁj— Amount Recoverable from Trusls and Others 92736 1,3568.20
I_ Less: Impairment Loss Allowance (ECL) (111.84) (85.27)
815.52 1,262.93
Total 1,979.54 1,916.96 |
9. Deferred Tax Assets / (Liability) (Net)
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2025 2024
Deferred Tax Asset ]
i) |Expenses provided bul allowable n Income Tax on payment basis 8369 B8 22
ii] |Provision for diminution in value of investiments 364 2.15
in) |Provision for litigations 59120 591 20
) |Expected Credit Loss 295.83 197 B4
Sub Total 974.36 a79.41
Deferred Tax Liability
i) |Difference between book depreciation & tax depreciation 500.28 487 27
I_ig_ Financial Assets at FVTPL (Net] 5,039 57 | 1.454.51
Sub Total 5,539.85 1.941.78
[_[Total (4.565.49) (1.062.37)
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Asset Reconstruction Company (India) Limited

Notes to C idated Fi lal & tor the year ended March 31, 2025
{Rs. In lacq)
11. Other Intangible Assets -
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2025 2024 |
| A1 cost, baginning of the year 19854 171.26
Additions 369.60 27.68
Disposals = -
Total Cost (A) 568.54 198.94
Accumulated amortization and Impaiment. B B
| Al beginning of the year 167.03 138.03
{Amortization 2655 3.01
Is = 5
| Total and impairment (B) 193.58 167.04
Net Carrying (A-B) -, 374.96 31.91
12 gible Assets Under Development
| Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2025 2024
[Projects in progress (Refer note- 46) 67 50 33000
Total B 67.59 330.00 |
13. Other nen-fi ial assots - )
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2025 2024
|Balances with Govarnment Authorties (Refer a4 Note-1) 561038 | 5510.30
GST (Input) Credit Recevabia 104 92 116.95
[Preoaid Expenses 267.32 17178
Other Advances 191.72 150.01
Total ) . 6,174.34 6,049.12
14. Payabl N .
| Particulars As at March 31, As at
2025 March 31, 2024
{Payshles
\U) Trade Payables
(i) Total outstanding dues of micra enterprises and small enterpnses
B I 34.13 19.95
(] Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micra snterprises and
small enterprises = 151.28 122.27
Total B ] B 185.41 142.22
Dues tu micro enterprises and small enterprises have been determined 1o the extent such parties have been identified on
the basis of information collected. There is no interest payable 1o any supplier under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterpnses Development Adt, 2006
Ageing for trade payables cutstanding as at Decembor 31, 2024
o] ding for foll g periods from due date of
Particulars e payment -~ Total
Mare than
Less than 1 year B 1-2 years 2.1 years yoars
i) IMSII 34.13 = - - 34.13
u)|Others - | 15128 | - - - 151.28
||ii|r' fed dues - MSME . £ = = - - .
iv)| Disputed dues - Others - - -
Total o 185.41 - - - 185.41
Ageing for trade payabl ding as at March 31, 2024
Outstanding for following periods from due date of
Particulars Pyt Prer—— Total
re
| Leoss than 1 year 1-2 years 23 years voiis
ij [MSME 19.95 = - - - 19.95 |
ii) [Oithers 118.62 - - ¥ 3.65 122.27
Liii}| Disputed dues - MSME o 3 = % R .
liv)| Disputed dues - Others o ) - - = ) S -
- Total 1 138.57 - 1 = ] 385 142.22
&
p b2 A4,
& 4 o4
P e
T W N
g No%,
‘f %/ \{'I l|r
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15. Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)

Asset Reconstruction Company (India) Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(Rs. In lacs)

Particulars

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

2025 2024
Amortised Cost Amortised Cost

(a) Term Loans

from banks* 10,000.00 5,000.00

b) Working Capital Term Loans )

from banks* 20,592.97 9,994.70
(c) Loans repayable on demand

from banks"® - -
(d) Interest accrued but not due 5.65 -
Total 30,598.62 14,994.70
Errowmgs in India 30,598.62 14,994 .70
Borrowings outside India - -
Total 30,598.62 14,994.70

“The rate of interest of above loans are linked with MCLR and Repo rate and subject to change from time to time, it ranges
from 8.50% - 10% p.a. Other facilities from banks in the nature of working capital and cash credit facilities are secured by way
of pledge of certain identified securily receipts.(Refer Annexure 1A). Term loan is repayable in 16 quaterly installments after an

intial moratorium period of 1 year.

16. Other Financial Liabilities

Particulars

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

2025 2024
Recovery on behalf of Trusts/ other constituents 412.23 481.31
Others
- Liability for expenses 1,286.01 1,445.71
- Liability for | 62.67 138.77 |
- Liability for Unspent CSR - 202.63
- Others 61,103.99 65,026.45
Total 62,864.90 67,294.87
17. Provisions
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
| 2025 2024
Provision for employee benefits 1,866.28 1,698.37
Others 2,349.00 2,349.00
Total 4,215.28 4,047.37

18. Other Non Financial Liabilities

Particulars

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

2025 2024
Income received in advance 5,071.36 454 30
Statutory dues payable 3,238.15 1,857 .57
Total 8,309.51 2,311.88




Asset Reconstruction Comparry [India) Limted
Motes to Comalidated Financal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

18 Equity Share Capital (s, inincs|

Particuars As at March 31, Ax ot March 31,
s nie

2] Autharimad Capital
500,000,000 equy shares of Ra. 10- eden 0 00000 50,000 00
[Proous viar $00,000,000 squty shares of R 0l sach) —

o) Iasusndd Sabacribed & Paid up

324,807,190 atutty shares of Rs. 10~ eath, ly pad up 2 4BeT1 3aAR T
(Prevous par 54 BT 140 equty 2ol Fg W) oo hlypasug |

Feconcbution of the surber of shares outstanding at the 4 W ovud of thy
Partcwars An o March 1, At Maren 31,

025 004

Ealanca a1 the b the year 24657140 12 48 97 240
s ey e poriod = Bl PR
Rgcuctons dunng the peroo
Balsnce a1 the end af the year 1348.87,140 32,4897 140
{of) Rights, and to shares:

Equity shsws. The Company has one dass of agully shares having 2 fuar walus o e 10/ per share. Each shenehuider i sligitle o one wie pee whare heid The danend proposed by the Bosa of Dikeciers, § any, & subrect
0 The apdnees! of T changhoiders in e Annusl Geneisl Meeting. In the swn of kasdaon e couly Staenoloers o' SIgIDe 1) recene e remining asses of e Comguny sfier dedrbobon of 8 pretesortinl smourts i
TG 10 e b g

Detad of sharetobiers holding § percent or mors o
Fartculars 1 Asat M '8 n 31, 202
Name of Snarsholdor Mo of Shares held % of holding * of halding

A
| Srate Rk o Bribas

Lathe Invesimens Pe LS, - B
i Ddlosure of She. of - S
|Emmcatas : .

[Name of

Artrue g e Ly

[State Bark of bl i

184 Other Equity

Particulars

[Securmmes Preriam (Refe: | beiow)

Conera e (Rter § betom |
Pt 1B s W] b =21 . 83390 |
Fnotve [Pl NV Datow) 3 - — Gimase |
Frataned Eambige (Refer V bolow| 21177554 | 117458 04
DU Conv o wrmen e Income (Refes V1 bekom | oy [#4708)]
Fb\f.-.‘.-ﬂnhu vaw— - Ty eshEE (o=
ot = FECTeTy Taere

| Securties Premium m-nmmmhmmmmmmmmummmwmwmmumnp«nmummm oy

e & created by a transfer frm onn component of sgully 1o snothar and s not an

1. General Reserve 1 cir he oifsed fom tme b Gme ko tansters peofil o sl gt for s
R o Dfr Compsnhanasve Ineama, Tams ncluded £ general reseve wil iol be (ecsssfed subseguently fo peolf of loas.
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Asset Reconstruction Company (India) Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

20. Fees and Other Income

(Rs. In lacg)

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2025

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Management Fees/ Trusteeship Fees 11,178.77 16,322.9
Unbilled Management Fees (1,501.94) (3,767.19)
Portfolio Recovery Fees 3,045.63 2,106.62
Other Fees 37.08 5.19
Total 12,759.54 14,667.53
21. Other Operating Income
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Realisation over acquisition 8,193.58 11,023.9%
Upside Income - Management Incentive 678.60 537.91
Income from Investments 11,007.96 3,445.90
Profit/ (Loss) on sale of equity shares - (18.23)
Total 19,880.14 14,989.53
22. Recovery of Security Receipts, Unrealized Fee &
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Management Fees 590.76 863.04
Unbilled Management Fees 3,743.31 5,880.12
Expenses Recoverable from Trusts 4,227.35 7,462.53
Investment in Security Receipts Written off 1,441.70 14,549.50
Total 10,003.12 28,755.19
23. Interest Income
Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

On Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost :-

Interest on deposits with Banks 1,767.44 2,006.07
Interest on funded amount from Trust 294.84 141.05
Interest on CIRP Expenses .57 23.00
Total 2,065.85 2170.11

priAAfd g, =
L A




Asset Reconstruction Company (India) Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

24. Net gain on fair value changes-Unrealised

(Rs. In lacs

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2025

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Net gain/(loss) on financial instruments at fair value
through profit or loss account :-

a) On Security Receipts 13.478.45 (3.736.48
b) On financial instruments designated at fair value (14.66) 1,350.98
through profit or loss

¢) On Mutual Fund designated at fair value through profit 3.06 -
or loss

Total 13,466.85 (2,385.50
25. Other Income

Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

Net gain/ (loss) on derecognition of Property, Plant and 2.95 3.42
Equipment

Others 2,605.27 363.08
Total 2608.21 366.5




Asset Reconstruction Company (India) Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

26. Finance Costs

(Rs. In lacs

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2025

Year ended
March 31, 2024

On Financial Liabilities measured at Amortised Cost

Interest on borrowings 1,130.11 600.11
Others 3.02 13.66
Total 1,133.13 613.77
27. Impairment of Financial Instruments/ Financial

Assets

Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

Impairment on financial assets at Amortised Cost

Fees and expenses 284 .64 194.28
Total 284.64 194.28
28. Employee Benefits Expenses
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Salaries and wages 5,679.19 5,179.06
Contribution to provident and other funds 335.58 319.61
Staff welfare expenses 79.36 67.27
Total 6,094.13 5,565.94
29. Depreciation, amortization and impairment
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Depreciation of Tangible Assels 130.52 126.17
Amortization of Intangible Assets 26.55 9.01
Depreciation on Right to use Leasehold assets 58.20 58.00
Total 215.27 193.18




Asset Reconstruction Company (India) Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(Rs. In lacs
30. Unrealised Fees, Expenses Recoverable and Investment in Security Receipt w/off
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Unrealised Management fees written off 14.04 85.92
Unbilled Management fees written off 130.51 936.68
Unrealised Expenses Recoverable from Trusts 1,486.73 3,409.20
Investment in Security Receipts Written off 2,040.06 494.61
Total 3,671.34 4,926.41
31. Other Expenses
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Rent, taxes and energy cost 807.05 925.91
Repairs and maintenance 339.30 234.84
Communication Costs 12.57 10.80
Advertisement and publicity 74.92 74.32
Director's fees, allowances and expenses 139.85 131.53
Auditor's fees and expenses

- Audit fees 74.88 55.12

- Tax Audit fees 5.12 5.06

- For Reimbursement of Expenses 1.82 0.56
Legal Expenses 2,109.45 1,937.16
Professional Charges 890.18 957.29
Security Charges 125.90 77.16
Insurance 109.56 5.83
Travelling, Boarding & Lodging expenses 229.63 153.66
Contribution towards Corporate Social Responsibility 619.26 262.00
Other expenditure 729.92 762.00
Total 6,269.41 5,595.62
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Annat Becomtristion Company (Wdia) Limited
Notes o Consolidated Fuancial Slatements lor the year seded March 11, 2034

Employes ceneli plans.
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Asat Reconstisction Company (india) Limited
Wotes to F for the year ended March 31, 2074

Risics associated with defined bonefl plan
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Oifuer Gl FRIETEONS

Aaset Labdity Matching Risk Tre plan faces the ALM rab a3 o e malching cash fow Snce the plan = meested i lnes of R 107 of oo Tax Rues 1902 S geososly recuces 500 i
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Asset R ion C. (India) Limited

Notes to C lidated Fi ial Stat ts for the year ended March 31, 2025
gory wise Financial A and Financial Liabilities (Rs_ In lacs)
As at March 31, 2025
Particulars Amortised Cost Fair value
FVTPL FVTOCI Total carrying
Value
Financial Assets

- Cash & Cash Equivalents 18,325.26 - - 18.325.26

- Bank balance and other than Cash & Cash Equivalents 71,377.86 - - 71,377 86
- Trade recenvables 5.388.04 - - 5,388.04

- Invesiment in Equity - 2,311.09 - 2,311.09

- Investment in Mutual Fund 4 002 BE 4,002.86
- Investment in SRs - 1,05.845.54 - 1,05 84554

- Loans - 2,15.864.64 - - 2,15,864.64

- 1.164.02 = - 1,164.02 |
| - Recoverable from Trusts and Others 815.52 - = B15.52

- Advance recoverable towards Management fees = - - -

- Accrued income on Investment = - s
Total 3,12,935.34 1,12,159.48 -

Fi ial Liabilities

- Trade payable 185.41 18541

- Bank Borrowings o 30,598.62 - = 30,598.62

- Secunty Receipts - 62,545.22 - 62,545.22
| - Recovery on behalf of Trust and other Cor 412.23 - . 412.23

- Others ) - 61,103.87 - - 61,103.97

- Liability for Leases 6267 - - 62,67

- Liability for exp 1,286.01 = = 1,286.01

- Liability for Unspent CSR 4 % - -

- Divideand Payable - - - -
| Total 93,648.91 62,545.22 - 1,56,194.13

(Rs. lnﬁ_;bl
= As at March 31, 2024
Particulars Amortised Cost Fair value
FVTPL FVTOCI Total carrying
Value
Financial Assets . : ]

- Cash & Cash Equivalents 35.926.38 - - 35,926.38

- Bank balance and other than Cash & Cash Equivalents 61,636.50 - - 61.636.50

- Trade receivables 6.231.07 = - 6.23107

- Invesiment in Equity = 233407 - 233407

In in SRs - 8504135 : 89,041.35

- Loans 1.44.838.78 - - 14483879

- Deposits 654.02 = - 654.02 |

- Recoverable from Trusls and Others 1,262.93 - - 1,262.93
- Advance recoverable towards Management fees - - - -

- Accrued income on |r t 0.00 - - 0.00 |
Total 2,50,549.70 91,375.42 - 3,41,925.12
Fi ial Liabilities

- Trade payable 142.22 142.22

- Bank B ngs 14,994 70 . 14,994 70

- Security Receipts - 33,184 11 33,164 11

- Recovery on behall of Trust and other C ituents 4B1.31 - - 481.31

- Others 65,026 45 65,026 45

- Liability for Capital expenses - - - -
| - Liability for Leases 138.77 A - 138.77

Liability for expenses 144571 - - 1,4456.71

- Liability for Unspent CSR 202863 = - 202 63

Total - 82,431.80 33,164.11 - 1,15,595.90
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Assel R truction Company (India) Limited

Notes to Consolidated Fi ial Stat ts for the year ended March 31, 2025
36 Fair Value ts recognised on the Bal Sheet (Rs. In lacs)
As at March 31, 2025
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets
- Investment in Equity 2.311.09 - = 2,311.09
- Investment in Mutual Fund 4.002.86 i - 4,002.86
- Ir tin SRs - . 1,05,845.53 1,05,845.53
(Rs. In lacs)
As at March 31, 2024
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets
- Investment in Equity 233407 - = 2,334 07
- Investment in SRs . - - 89,04135 89.041.35
This explains the judgments and made in d ing the Fair Value of financial instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at

Fanr Value (b) measured al amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements, The fair value hierarchy is based
on inputs to valuation technigues that are used 1o measure fair value that are either cbservable or unobservable and consist of following three
levels:

Level 1 : Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted price. This includes lsted equity shares, traded bonds,
mutual funds, efc., that have guoted prce.

Level 2 : The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximise
the use of chservable market data and rely as little possible on entity specific estimates. If all significant inputs required for determining fair
value of an financial instrument are cbservable, the instrument is included in Level 2

Level 3 : If one or more of the significant nput s not based on cbservable market data, the instrument is included in Level 3.

Valuation Methedologi

Quoted market prices in active markets are avaiable for mvestmants n equity and, as such, these instruments are classified within Level 1

investments: The Companies investments primarly consists of Investments in SRs. Fair value of investments in Secunty Receipts are
classified as Fair Value through Profit & loss, and are determined using NAV by Rating Agencies as specified by RBI Guidel and ara
classified as Level 3. The ratngs are based on recovery rating scale.

Fair value of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities, measured at Amortised Cost

Management has assessed that all financial assets and financial liabilties measured at amortised cost approximates their fair value,




o "
» by
s s
e M 313009
s [y Whive B | yess [P
JIESLTN e - el
208 £2 rsmm 10548 &)
oy iy L |
= SN
L 148 §5487 raanas | LAY
LE =T8T Mcug s ? pes
T
S 354 70 3,00 %
wrrae | 5]
Mmman|
— 118,513.5% TR
0 Finaeal Risk Maragarment
Tha I which may sepact e lae voue o i3 fnancis mstuments Tne a0

Marked Risk
Marba rat i Pre b Tt finrs cah Sows of 3 Feancial nsiumet wil Buctuste becsse of crunges o el s Mkl s ceniraes o besg . comieoy s and silorest rabe nsk. Tre Company 15 pamanty.

e K b i

P prvian Carraney Fad

FOrmg Carnency sk 18 M0 1ok N3 108 151 @kie o Flund G257 S0 Of 3 SO06E Wil Ructuste Decaase of Chuegas T meikel e Wekel (0 i ey y sk ap—

o rangm hern aneacaong

U it ent Bt Bink

ot B Rk 15 e s i b vshow 08 - o o e © S Pt SescaRs and secunty
of changes, 5 mpskes iy . i Carrparry's s kgt et Company R

P

8] Crose Must

H I — - Lt iy Bome e,

o o AT Dy COUMMTINGE | & FUlls o e Loy ey Pt of o P i e By & T ey of iecseatie

St bl e T TR oudng e T
T Do SONCE T TOMPAT 4 P SR sy )

Tty Banh

Gty b P e St P Doy ol st Sl ¢ oreceg B CSeEh ESGEET S WIATE WAL TR Sommmert (flascghy 7 P Loniary 4 LAOW IFESTVEICF SNC 0%
P s B e et ¢ Sty e T FAA TP B LGSy CORIEET (e wSmes Gk hiey ST apesatent nd A3 S00SE W O MRS OF WAONT I
o te

Wirtars Saten of Grans Coyes Smmun -
A

= e T4 7 aa |
e Ao g e peresVpow "m:i- LT
Rl - a1 T 8
ﬁﬂ A hal w8
Trases LTe
Asm s -
Maren 33, B03S aron 31, J0e |
08 FRIE S
AL T

ETH B8
- 147,
147298
o
A7)
mn}
Bata |
Trusts s v s
e 3 L
Warch 11, 0% Wearem 3 MISE
52T aar
) T}
1mrar e §
500 &5 152 o
ﬂ'!‘il (7]
4 "

i g TUk ARy " LOCRIE LI AL b wEy Be3EE e LRy BT 1 e T o dtmchte mewn




Aae B mnaAr i Campany (A Lmaeg

e yoar 3, 2028
% Market (Frice) nee senennty - EQuity
»
|Partcuiars A Ay wt
March 31, 3025 March 1, 3034
ELEETERTY A5 0a1 35
e — - e I
Fw nieaie s 4,r50.00
o oot - . FLIC T YT
i
e, e
& Equmy
Farticulas
M_-ﬂ‘
180

oty e

The Lampary Sowemwes Fu Gapis mpursmeed Sased a0

e a
e g . i s 37 A SO PP P TG Ao SIS S P W i A St SO parien Tr Corpany 4 fF ulbelet 8 adarnaty mpuand

L s

17 COMTEnY T SFRITy % 1 Mnin SpUmrm gRieng 350 |5 goRTY ralse s bt falows

Aol
Mart 31

s ey iy 4 s, Qg A WAt anC NG O FYINUR TCSGNB0N

s ey

Vaar angen
Margh 31, 3028

aar sndsa
_ March 31, 3024

4667 53

Adgars |

YT

_ L3

N4 4a7 33

T
a3 |

Fn )

Cxl
Waeu b B PEIE

et Lo Mwros L 1

|

...:‘;:.g

44 Psksted Farty Tronsbuhon

gt 5 T Mt Pary Deciosaes | e it paty sturs o senn

1 A ANT 00 n-wmztmu

skt € ey
e i P Pl Lt

e -

"o e pace ¥E M




FLki)

a1t

FLEL]

[XH

23883

ww

o

P LR




Aauat Mecomtr uticn Eormpary [ndis) {imeed
0195 16 ConEolated FINancial Statemanss 07 1 yaar angea March 31, 2028

i Contingent Lisbigey.

(s bl
Paniculars Year anded Mach 31, Yawn anded March 31,
2
b QuArantess
Eunh. e eiion e by e Corparny 0000 000
) Othars. T 2
thm ot 1 Delow| 3
Metet of Central {DGCE] ana OMe of Panegal Commasone! of Seneca TAXH Nas 5008 Show CShuls NEbos JEManding Snacd L i e el of K. 5810 38 laca | apan from

“ntgres 3T penainy FTOURT] rEFING 1T the penod 16,09 2008 1 ML0E 2017 Subsaquanty. 30 ceder has 50 D4N HSU0E by S0nce Tax Commesionara B, MUMDE 1 Apré 2017 0omanding on amount of Bx.
2,585 09 acs mtaring & the ponnd 1605 2008 10 11005 2015 and th pensty au por o i By wawwﬁwmmumwwm-nmmm Ainer order o %8 ponod of
1104 078 1 06 7 s By Cffca OF e comenissaores of CUS T & Cenral Prosss, Munifis e . B 112

sy i £ Do Gt 43 B e crher e o Mo el SRR wav-mﬂmhmw“m-mmhhqlmmhm Trae Loengrany e s
a1 o Tt el s Ao

me-m-rmrmmumuamuvmmmm-m hesemver comastierng e ot oo e e vl i e setiement of e Cae. the Copany e denonites s amou o Ry
257038 bms “Lirims Profmat i Frmmrs e it

s preaeson o then Tgseee] hers e s i e b e e sy 3 s 10 v o the Company i this maser:. The b Aontes” wer Nole 17

(0 Commimanss: {fts i,
[Flmenhu

—=: 2024
Famated mmeain! of ol memmng b e s on g aed | g s.‘mel
R e . - S S —— -

46 Tabie Shewing Contractual matwrities of Lease Liabities a3 at March 11, 2025 and March 31, 2024 -

hes i e
luuluah". sl March 11,
024

Partiars
et Lt shan o T [T
Later 10 are gean an ot Lotes han hew yeany

Later 3 ta grars

n

For L §-rity
e, - — = = LAy [T
[ Mo Currert . 803

A7 Intargiie assels uer development sging schedule

STV g i v S Fine ol
s 30 Wgach 33, 08
seiangible sasets under deveicament Aeouird y P bor 3 paiod of [ o

= Logr than 1 year |13 years. Ja3 yoare Fuunmsmn H =}
Progicts i sronreas Cofwar Plafiom o WnGuias Busvats Er58 | A | | 517

overiue. Az comt i
I | T
[ temathan tpee ] 17 pars [ Pdpars | Wore thandyears | SEEE,
1 N Apploatls

Intangite axacts under developmant et s GV ik 8 ero e .<I>

Lenhan § gpear |12 i-apnn ']um.uns,--

Frajacts v pogiess Softeans Patiom & ssmam | 1 330

i opicts Wiy Gl poned

b For Iwangtig agsoty under dovelopment. whope competon @

St on has SGen i pan e
I 1 ) I ol |
| Less tan fyam | 12 yoars I 2Aymers | Wors thend gears | R

ComeT [ )

4B Thiew e s s cias il agab st e Do by e Bomcwes e which R bass contisted by e Gl As the cass @ mosty Yovoos s Fane am o chancs of any bty eng deved o
e Grcufs. Hevicn, 50 (¥ Ovtskons s mack in e regant

4B As o 151 Maren 2I5 oda. 2098 BIC) Cone i Pt 13(vi) ait 137} of Rissares

Type ctne Ascet | Value of the Ascet Sectoewise g o tatu
[Fis. In,

- iniacs)
5END Prarracmticn & Hoolsy FECIE ik Fesalubon plon uomebed oy Aol
=2

50 The Diroasy N Cpmw b 0 SMght sl arss, Sgrmeant a2 Faecr st w et e Bs 108 - “Diserating Segnts

51 Tha Gireass Nass & procans by paiiooicatly. 3 ong W Coiacs fon mstesial Bt P e ord vl i st th PSS 35 ek e Ny
L = b - of account ot have s s

52 Tha Cods on 500 Sacunty 2000 10 GOS8 | raung 10 MO BANGAS, Qunng th SMpoy™on 3 post-SMPIYTHINt, Nak MCava PIoGIntir 36600 00 SepRmbar 22, 2020. Tra Codt Nat badn pubishas in
% GAZOTe o InGia Furhar, 190 Minisiry of L300ur and Emgloymant s ruinased drf rées & e Cods on Novermbe: 13 020 Howaver. tha #lscare changos ar acpicatts i yat
3 nudot For Rl e Bearcos Impct a7 akn e ye A
This Clrmnsss ol it P Mgt o M Dk e il v e ol geacs 1 Tk T Stamusoe £ 0 o ko o which. 1 ot Dactirmes o v ] 1 sokibond s, K Chosirtns D fsanhcssl st v
putvished

53 The Lroup hoias assets in Securty Recopls (5Fs) which have bean for recovery on basiz. The Btz 2 goad amount of reaisabon o hitwre Thes.
achosn he v of dsiat.

% Additenal Reaulstony btomearons.

55 & sttt ol the gt of Fes 2 -ttt

6 No geiceergs have een aiaied 00 o A peRCng ARSI e et s T = S (4% of 1508 a0 Rk e Fereunce:
57 The Groun has st Deen declared it detslier Sy oy Dank o aovemment o cnaetty.

$4 Tha Group han wrack of under w3

8 Thare peo ro-chirgen or sasiachan which ae yot to b0 g

B0 The Group has comcled ot nbed under e L Actz0md

Bt wenent nisch has a0 o It o greious secod

82 Thew Sabe ol under




[ 3, 2025
BD aston o Bormesd Ladde wed shars reeve
L] e er 2ensania o sy
o e gy garerEe MY,
— e b e % ]
-
vy Iy P b s e 3 oy Pty
B ey g0y 3 P G o s o B L
e Undacees e T e o e -

o Toe At 1T (el 08 Bah OF ey @ @y e et ey o e e Ten et VW7

B Th (g bt ot v 7 T vy

- F
AT e o et e e

- T e deed & red o et e o e Gring

L e T

A0 Trie e St T N SOIOA0SA0E wen Civeison W 16 Soruduls B O e Corganes 01 U0 in prupieng T o steoment 8 baance
sl iy 0 e ey 0 AR S ASORIIGl, 8 e B B i SESCADO0 1R S O PRSI © CONSNDy EhT

ok v 1

™ I "
e e L

O Mgy 7 02 e

i i o e v o .00 g s i v 10180 | L

s
e ez

12 The

e ared Maren 31,

i e By v e Ny
Warch 11 2%
TH Tha Group ties Ussd an BECOUNNNG SoTwar 1o MBI s baoks f sount which has & foatae of wdong s Fal (o o) lecley. | et ) fumd Tt s et bl ther detsbime e B kg
gen. Furthe, 10 e ol Youre has speimis itugneul the; pss ke all iecvint lansachars scented = e oo e g
. AdOic L Der e sk Aoy t
. a0an.




— — -«
%0 %0 %001 001 EL0Z-ED-LT 15N payw oy g g (12
%0 %001 %001 %0 £L02E0-12 1SNIL PAWIT BjBALE xodw] IBEISNY-( 104y
%0 %0 %001 %004 EL0ZE0EL 1SNJ1 P17 IAd S@leis3 Aepn-oly
%0 %0 %001 %004 210271 L-0E NiL P8I 3leALd S1810H llejeg 885 [BUCIEUBIUI-12)v]
%0 %0 %004 %001 ¢102-20-€0 1SMJL P17 g S|BdIWEYD) pUe S|I0) [B0xX3T - |10y
HES %ES Y%lb Yol 6002-C0-%0 15N1] |-PeIWIT 583|AeQ Aeidsig 1481100y
%0 %0 %001 %004 B00Z-20-El 15T L |1-PBJIWIT SBUISNPU| JB|0g |10y
%06 %05 %06 %05 6002-10-G0 isni) pajiwn Jaddod eipeBeyr-|aiy
Y0 %0 %001 %001 8002-ZL-2Z 1STUL I-130M 94y
%0 %0 %001 %001 5002-60-62 1STL || VBUSXNINIIY
%0 %0 %001 %004 8002-60-Z) iSNJL P17 J8ced UBLBHNI |11y
%0 %0 %001 %001 BOOZ-60-E2 ISTUL |(I-PaywiT sBIsnpu| S8 JeW!|BYS -1y
%0 %0 %001 %004 8002-60-20 1S I LOr 120y
%0 Yol %001 %004 800Z-60-42 1SMUL AI-PSIIWIT [@8)5 BIpUR-pory
Yl Yol %66 %66 800Z-60-81 1snu L pi sawsnpu) Buuasuibug jepeje-ioy
%0 Y0 Y001 %001 B00Z-60-61 1STUL 130X
%0 el %001 %001 Bipu| BO0Z-60-L0 1SN | PBILT UCRBJOMIOD S|:Uag-{Ily

B %0 %l Y004 Y001 Elpu| BODZ-60-L0 ISMUL [11-HAW- 1Y
%0 %l Y0 %001 EIpu| 8002-80-82 1SN |[-PELLIT SBLIENEL| SEUAA JBLIELS-)|2)Y
%0 %0 Y00t %001 E1pu| B00Z-90-0E 15n.] P17 suodx 3 seasiaag UBIMI0ly|
%0 %0 %001 %001 BIpu| 900Z-£0-6Z ISNUL Al ISd-I1IY
Y0 %0 %001 Y001 Bipuj 8002-£0-T1 1STUL 111 1S4y
Yall %0 %001 %001 BlIpuy| BOOZ-E0-11 1S L TWddN-119Y
%l %0 %001 Y001 e|pu| BODZ-E0-LE ISTUL 1WA
Yl %0 %001 %001 Blpu| BODZ-E0-LE 1SMUL |I|-Paju [8a)S BIpUE -2y
Yol %0 %001 %001 BIpu| B00Z-£0-LE 1SAUL ||-papwl (9818 BIDUBN-|I9)y
Y0 %0 %001 %001 BIpuyy BO0Z-E0-LE ISTUL |-PalWIT (3815 BIpUBN-IMUY

| %0 %0 %001 %0014 2ipu| 800Z-€0-8¢ ISRUL || LOr-123y
%0 0 %004 %001 BIpy| BO0Z-E0-L2 1SN pajiw Spasag yleN-|2y
Yol %0 004 %001 B 800Z-E0-61 18NJ | sa|joid JECETRIERY

| %l %0 %001 %00L BIpu) 800Z-£0-v2 ASAUL |=HAN-|120Y
%0 %0 %00L %001 Blpy 800Z-E0-EL ISMU | PajiI $8U)SNpU| JE|0d-|I2Jy
%0 %0 %00L %001 Elpuy 8002-£0-2 1SMUL || 1Sd-199Y
%0 %0 %001 %001 epu| L002-60-42 1SNUL ST-ey
0 Y0 %004 %001 Blpul g9002-21-62 SN2 PIY SIGED § J012NPUO D) JusWwdinb3-|ay
%0 %0 %00 L %001 BIpu 9002-21-62 1SMUL "PIT 1D d8uiy UBWINUEH-I01y
%0 %0 %004 %004 BIpU 9002-21-62 1SN DJI€18| YdIneg opul-iaay
%0 %0 %004 %004 BlpY| 9002-21 62 1STUL |I-'P1] SAC|IV ¥ S198iS AB|leg-|iddy
%0 %0 %001 %001 Blpu| 9002-Z4-62 1SNUL P winueld Usae -y
Sty Setl % 9s %85 Bipuyj £00Z-Z.-0E 1SMUL - SJ8UISES UOISIDB. d-|1asy
%S %S Y8y %8y Bipuy| S002-e0-LE 1SM4L PV BIPU] SJ0J0 COMBE(] IS0y

VZOZ 'LE BN SZ0Z ‘1€ 1B $Z0Z L€ UdJew SZ0Z 'LE Udiew uonetodiosu] Tin
1pIsqns
[ sjsaiajul Buijjosucds-uou jo Ajunoa Bupnbae jo sjeq Amu3z jo swen
Aq pjoy ysasaju diysioumo dnoab ayy Ag pjay yseseaiul diysieumo | Ss8UISNQ jo ade|d

‘gsauisnq jo esejd |ediound nay) osje s1 uonessiBal jo uopeOdIoaUl Jo AunNog By
‘dnougy auy Ag play siubu Bunoa ey sienba piay s1selsiul diysiaumo jo ucriodosd ey pue dnoub ay) ;n_ Apoasap play aie jey) seseys Aunbe jo Ljejos Bupsisuoo (@1)ded sieys 'molaq jno jas ale seueIpisqns $,dnolg eyl

SZOZ 'LE U2JEW 1 SE S1UBWSIEIS |BJUBU|] PA)EP||0sU0] 0] uoneuuojul Aiojeue|dx3 gL

o

1 (eipu))

D uonl

H jossy




s)salajul Bujjjosjuos-uou
Ag play 1sasaul diyssumQ

dnoab ay) Kq pjay ysasajun diysieumg

jo Ajunoo
/ ssau|snq jo ase|d

m:._h_:vuwsouwn

g B00Z-20-80 1SNI1 LD0 CI0R04 ueoT 1e18y gHN 1120y
mo MN mer wmm” 910¢-41-0F 1SNIL-2p0 Sdas 100w
n_ww e“o %00 %00L tloz-to-zz 15NUL -300-5dE5 1%,
omo %0 %001 Sall0L ZL0Z-ZL-LE = i
ch %0 %001 %001 ZL0z-el-ie } map .mmo. 5
umo %0 5,001 2,00 500Z-€0-1E snIL _.Ro.wam
c\cc %0 %001 9,001 500Z-£0-92 ng_ﬁ._,mmc.mamm
@wo %0 %001 %001 80026021 “M_ | 1620588
m_o %0 %001 %001 800Z-£0-7Z SMILT-610 SdBS
mo %0 %001 %00} 800Z-60-7Z SET I 120 5988
%0 %0 %001 %001 100Z-E0-62 mﬂw __x, So.mn_mm, X
ﬁmm %09 0p %07 5002-E0-LE 1STILX-L00-Sd s i

%0 %001 %001 800Z-£0 1€ 1S/ 1A L00-SdES oy
”ww __xwo 56 AT S00Z-E0-1€ ML IA-100-SJES 101
owo %0 %00L %001 vO0Z-C0°LE
Hnm %05 5,08 9505 Emw.mm.mm
1 0, - -
- o moo? meom_ m_mnm.ma.? ZL0-Sd0-1I9y
e S o 7 0 £L0Z-E0-08 1SN A-E00-Sd 0190y
% % T ,“wm_mm £10Z-€0-0¢ 15U L A-E00-SdO-IY
e ”3 ow,n om% %001 £L0z-E0- 12 SNIL-I1-900-S4 0190y
”\8 H..M QMQE %001 CL0Z-80-8L 180 1-|-280-5d D100
= %0 %001 %001 9002-Z1-62 ISNIL I 2L0-SdO oy
o ,\..c %001 001 90022162 VML |-21.0-Sd D130y
2 e,\..o QHS_ %001 900Z-80-LE 1501 XI-Z00-Sg0-190y
woo % me | %001 %0 6L02-E0-0F ISNUL-950-LSV-101Y
o ”‘_‘ 0 l %001 %001 6102-£0-0¢ U920 LSVIIY
o ,hc e”oE %001 6L0z€062 | - SNIL{b20-1SV-IRNY
| .m.ao..-. B %001 %001 %0 GL0Z-E0-02 18N LAIX-100-LSV-1190Y
= ooon %001 %0 GLOZEQZ) M- y0- L8790
= @ T 3,001 %001 8102-Z1-61 SMLALLO-LS YR
e % . eco %) 810Z-60-50 15N 1-I= 150 LS -2y
e . e ,w cmr D&mm 8L02-L0-0L 1SN 11X L00- LS Y- 120
K % &
Mua% _ &Mmaomr %001 %0 g10z-80°6¢ il [E L
%06 %06 %08 %06 gLOZ-E0-IE 1SN Bc.p ._E
Y %0 5001 %00+ §L0Z-E0-1E 15T 1-%1-LD0- LS Y-
M_E _..Do %001 %00+ §L02-c0- 1€ 1SMIL-1-810-1SV-10Y
e = %0 %0 §LOZE0-IE 1SNIL-A-E00-LS Y1199y
o o : q”o #L0z-£0-82 ST LIA-LO0- 1S Y19
5 w__oe HMM w %0 §L0z-£0-8¢ 1SN LI FE0- LS Y-y
e L\WMMN Y001 %0 BLOZ-E0-BF 1snaL-Al=2 L 0-1SY-[12)y
.wr%w .Dw% %S A il0zel-ze [Ny Eupmq.__u&
..wmq %001 %15 %0 41029062 VSHIL-LZ20-LSY
7 g %001 %0 GL0ZE0-IE 1SNIL-1-600-LSY
4 o m_\ 103 GL02-0-08 18] -IA-LO0- LSY-|190
.wﬁ nwa% .um%m OMDOE vi02-Lb ke 1STUL-1-6E0- LS00y
m_w ._wc m___ce %001 v102-C0-62 T - [
%0 e”a %001 %00L vL02-£0-82 [ T TEL
A ‘ 5 5001 £102-90-50 1STIL I VAd 51981014 812153 (Waajs3-|aly
= i H_er x [E] £102-20-08 1SNUL PI] Sl U8pjog)-| iy
e .q_uwm .mmm .___Nn £102-0-08 1811 L P SHodxg BWBA- DIy
55 A __sun. ,,H__ [ £102-£0-92 15NJ1 P37 1A BIPY| 11D 8qipg 1eBer-inly
e NW “Hmwv °MMMr £L0e-£0-22 150U PI1 SIIV AIRXB1 Jeqq By -2l
%0 o o
¥Z0Z 'LE Jely SZ0Z 'LE 1B ¥Z0Z 'L Y9IEW SZ0Z ‘L€ YoIEW uofjeiodioouy Kupisans

Apug jo swen




Aq play jsasaqul diysiaump

dnoubB ayy Aq play ysaiajul diysiaumo

j ssaujsnq jo ade|d

Bupnboe jo aeg

%0 %0 %001 %004 Eipu 0102-50-50 1sTJL ¥-E00-CIORIO UBDT |E)aY- |10y

%0 %0 %001 %001 Bipyy | 0L02-v0-82 18141 §-Z00-CI0JU04 UeDT jiel@y-|Iary

%0 %0 %001 %001 Eipu| | 6002-E0-1E 1SN} v-Z00-CllORI04 UEBCT E|8 Y101y
¥ZOZ ‘1€ BN SZOZ 'LE JeW PZOZ 'LE YW SZOZ 'LE UdJel uonesodiodour | Aseipisqns

$)Salajul Buij|oiuod-uou J0 Aijunoa K3 jo aweN




w0 %0 %001 %001 2|pu| LZ0Z-ZL-0E 18N41-H-Z#0-0l0Od LB |IBlaY-|i
Y0 %0 %001 %00 elpul Leneg-gh-oe 18N41-|-Z2R0-DIOJO UeDT ||B1a-i.
%0 %0 %001 %00k Bipu L202-Z1-0E 15N L-4-Z$0-DIOj0d UPOT |IBjay-)ia)
%0 %0 %001 %00 Bipuy) L202-1 L-92 I8NIL IA-800-SdES -1y
%l %0 %00L %00L Blpu| 1 202-90-0E 18N41-3-Z2p0-00ROd UEDT |8~y
%0 %0 %001 %00. BIpuU| LZ0Z-90-¥2 1SN | -Q-2¢- 000 UEDT |/@1ay-1d)y
%0 %0 %001 %00L Bipuy BLOZ-ZL-LE 15M41-D-850-00jU0 UeoT Ejay-ily
%0 %0 %00L %00L BIpuy 6L0C-ZL-LE 18N -y~ 1 90-0100g UEDT | Blay-|id)y
%0 %0 %001 %00L eipu B6L0Z-Z1-LE i 18NU1--080-01I0j0d UEDT | BlaY-lidiy
%0 %0 %00} %001 Bipy| 65102-60-0E 1S | -§-850-010jL0d UBOT | BI8 Y-y
%0 %0 %001 %001 21pu| 6LOZ-ZL-B) 18NJ1-1-| pO-SHES-IIMY
%0 %0 %001 %001 2ipuy 6102-60-0E 18N 1--080-Sd9S-120y
%0 %0 %001 %001 elpy| 610Z-50-80 LSO L-I-#Z0-LSY-TI0HY
Yol Y%EE %95 Y%al8 2lpu| 0102-80-|€ 18041 |- eyl
%0 %0 %001 %001 21pu| BODE-E0-vE 2D BWaYIsgIsniL |- 20 SdES-I19Y
%0 %0 %00 %00 L elpy B00Z-E£0-v2 g sWwayagisni| |- 20 Sd8S-I1Y
%0 %0 %0014 %001 epy BO0Z-EC-LE 1Y Bweyagisn| |-Z20 S48y
%0 %0 %001 %00L Bipul 4002-90-€2 g dWayIsIsuL I-610 Sd8S-19v
%0 %0 %004 %004 Bipu| L00Z-€0-82 g 8Wwaydsisnul |-€ L0 Sda5-11My
%0 %0 %00 %00 21py) 900Z-11-L0 0 BWBYISIS | ||-¥L0 S495-1My
%0 %0 %004 %00 ipu) 900Z-1 L-40 Y SWayIsisu |i-yi0 Sd88-1124y
%0 %0 %00L %004 ipy) L0DZ-E0-BZ 8 sWayasisnil--ri0-Sdas-av
%0 %0 %00+ %001 Blpy| L0DZ-E0-8E ¥ BWBYOSISNI | -|-7 L 0-SdaS
%0 %0 %004 %004 2ipul 900Z-4 1-L0 2y Bwayusgisni]--,00-S488
%0 %0 %004 Y0 eipul 9002-4+-20 b Bwayagisni) 41-L00-Sdgs-|1Y
%0 %0 %004 Ya00 L ElpU) 9002-11-L0 0 BWBY3SIsN L -|-L00-Sd95-194Y
Ya &0 w00+ %l b epu #002-90-0€ 29 Bwayagisni| |-200 S495-134y
%0 %0 %00+ %004 apuj 00Z-90-0€ ¥ AWaydgisn | |~200 SdES-11%v
%0 %0 %004 %00 2ipuy GODZ-E0-LE
%0 %0 %004 %00 L 2Pyl S00Z-E0-LE
FE %E %d6 %L6 21puy S00Z-€0-LE W wayagisni] jii- 100 €
%0 %0 %004 %00. Bipu| S00Z-E0-LE g SWaLISISAUL Al-L00 SdES-1194V
%0 %0 %001 %00 elpu SO00Z-E0-LE Y BWBLISISNUL Al-L00 SJE5-|IMY
%0 %0 %004 %004 eipu PODZ-E0-LE g aWayosgisni| |-Z00-S4D- 110
%0 %0 %004 %004 Bipu) v00Z-E£0-LE 8 aWwayagisniy |-200-Sd D110V
%0 %0 %001 %004 Blpy 00204 1 OV swayogisni] |-Z00-Sd -0y
%0 %0 %001 %004 Blpuj ¥O0Z-£0-4 S BWeYISISNIL |-200-S4 -1
%0 %0 %00% w00 Bjpy ¥00Z-£0-L€ P SWayagisni] |-200-840-1104
%0 %0 %00L %001 BlpyY) S002-£0-1 Q BWBYISISNIL |1A-Z00-Sd D120y
%0 %0 %004 %00} Bpul S002-£0-1 H WBYISISNUL |IA-200-S4 D120y
%0 %0 %001 %001 BIpy| v00Z-0L-E2 g aweyasg|sniy |I-200 S42-1100v
%0 %0 %001 %004 Bl 6002-50-12 | SBUBSISNIL Al-PBUIWIN S8II8NpU| S8 JewiByS-|iohy
%0 %0 %001 %001 Bipu 6L02-£0-L2 1SN.1-y-EG0-0I0}1L04 UBOT |IB18Y |10y
%0 %0 %001 %001 BIpuU| 6102-€0-8L 1SniL-g-Z#0-0|0jl0g ueoT |iejay 101y
%0 %0 %001 %004 Bipy| B8102-21-82 1SnJ1-8-G#(-01|0}l0d UBOT |IBjaY |ry
%0 %0 %001 %001 BIpyY| BLOZ-E0IE 1SN L -¥-0S0-H0d llejsy-jialy
%0 %0 %001 %001 eipy| SLOZ-E0-IE x - 157 L-y-610-Hod |lelex-iiny
%0 = %0 %001 %001 Bipu) BLOZ-E0-BZ 18NJ L -y-ZE0-Hod |ielay-iaiy
%0 %l %001 %001 Blpy 81L02-20- L0 18N L --Z10-1od |iBjey-jialy
Yo %0 %001 %001 Blpu 2102-90-40 15T L-Y-By0-HOd |IBlay-|iday
Y0 %l %001 %001 eipu LL0Z-E0-B2 LW p0-HOd |1Bl8x-10y
%0 Sl %001 %001 Bipu v102-80-L8 }8nJ L-¢-9E0- 0||0pIod LeaT |[Ejay-|iany
%0l Y0l %06 %06 Bipu £L02-21-08 18N L -Y-6Z0-01|0/0 LBOT ||Blay-|131y
PZOZ 'LE JBW GZOZ 'LE e PZOZ 'LE Yty SZ02 'LE Yaiew uoneiodioduy Aieipisqns
$)saleju) Bujjejuca-uou jo Anunoa & v i Ajljug jo aweN
Aq play 1sasaju) diysiaumg dnoib ay) £g pjay 1salaiu| diysiaumo j ssausnq jo ase|q utInbae jo aieq




Date of acquiring

Place of business /

Ownership interest held by the group

Ownership interest held by

Name of Entity subsidiary country of non-controlling interests
* incorporation March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2025 | Mar 31, 2024

Arcil-Retal Loan Portfolio-042-G-Trust 30-12-2021 India 100% 100% 0% | 0%
Arcil-Retall Loan Portfolio-029-8-Trust 25-03-2022 India 100% 100% 0% 0%
Arcil-Retal Loan Portfolio-074-A-Trust 30-03-2022 India 100% 100% 0% 0%
Arcil-AST-082-1-Trust | 22-09-2022 India 0% 100% 100% 0%
Arcil-AST-082-11-Trust - 22-09-2022 India 0% 100% 100% 0%
Arcil-AST-001-XVIIL-Trust - 27-03-2023 India 33% B4% 67% 36%
Arcil-CPS-II-Trust 01-12-2022 India 32% 47% 68% 53%
Arcil-SBPS-|-Trust 29-09-2022 India 100% 100% 0% 0%
Arcil-SBPS 073-| Trust 01-11-2022 India 100% 100% 0% 0%
Arcil-Retall Loan Portfolio-074-B-Trust 2B8-07-2022 India 100% 100% 0% 0%
Arcil-Retall Loan Partfolio-045-C-Trust 29-12-2022 India 100% 100% 0% 0%
Arcil-Parasrampuria Synthatics Itd Trust 30-06-2005 India 98% 98% 2% 2%
Arcil-Kishore Dalal & Company Trust 30-06-2008 India 58% 58% 42% 42%
Arcil-CPS-002-VHl Trust 31-03-2005 India 100% 100% 0% 0%
Arcil-AST-003-VIll-Trust 04-05-2023 India 31% 54% B89% 36%
Arcil-AST-RA-001 Trust 26-05-2023 India 100% 100% 0% 0%
Arcil-AST-030-11-Trust 01-08-2023 India 35% B4% 65% 36%
Arcil-AST-000-1-Trust 26-09-2022 India 0% 100% 100% 0%
Arcil-CPS-IV-Trust 25-08-2023 India 32% 32% 68% B8 %
Arcil-Retail Loan Portfolio-092-A-Trust 29-09-2023 India 26% 28% 74% 72%
Arcil-2024C-001 -Trust 27-12-2023 India 100% 100% 0% 0%
Arcil-2024C-003 -Trust ——- 29-12-2023 India 100% 100% 0% 0%,
Arcil-2024C-004 -Trust 29-12-2023 India 100% 100% 0% Vo
Arcil-2024C-005 -Trust 30-12-2023 India 100% 100% 0% 0%
Arcil-2024C-007-Trust 20-03-2024 India 100% 100% 0% 0%
Arcil-2024C-006 -Trust 28-02-2024 India 100% 100% 0% 0%
Arcil-Trust-2025C-001 12-04-2024 India 100% 0% 0%
Arcil-Trust-2026C-005 08-05-2024 India 100% 0% 0%
Arcil-Trust-2025C-007 13-09-2024 India 100% 0% 0%
Arcil-Trust-2025C-015 30-11-2024 India 100% 0% 0%
Arcil-Trust-2025C-019 28-03-2025 India 100% 0% 0%
Arcil-Trust-2025C-013 28-10-2024 India 100% 0% 0%
Arcil-Trust-2025C-018 28-03-2025 India 100% 0% 0%
Arcil-Trust-2025C-003 28-05-2024 India 100% 0% 0%
Arcil-Trust-2025C-004 14-06-2024 India 100% D% 0%
Arcil-Trust-2025C-006 25-06-2024 India 100% 0% 0%
Arcil-Trust-2025C-008 19-09-2024 India 100% 0% 0%
Arcil-Trust-2025-005 27-09-2024 India 36% 64% 0%
Arcil-Trust-2025C-010 30-08-2024 India 100% 0% 0%
Arcil-Trust-2025C-009 30-09-2024 India 100% 0% 0%
Arcil-Trust-2025-008 30-09-2024 India 44% 56% 0%
Arcil-Trust-2025C-012 30-09-2024 India 100% 0% 0%
Arcil-Trust-2025C-011 01-10-2024 India 100% 0% 0%
Arcil-Trust-2025C-014 30-10-2024 India 100% 0% 0%
Arcil-Trust-2025-015 30-12-2024 India 58% 42% 0%
Arcil-Trust-2025-016 31-12-2024 India aT% 63% | 0%
Arcil-Trust-2025C-016 31-12-2024 India 100% 0% 0%
Arcil-Trust-2025-010 28-02-2025 India 49% 51% 0%
Arcil-Trust-2025C-017 21-03-2025 India 100% 0%
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